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Executive, although he will remain a Group Board Executive Director unti his retirement.
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previously held the same position with East Médlgnds Electricity Plc.
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1999. He is the Group Board Executive Director of the KingsOak Region.

Mr A E Kitburn OBE, 70, non-executive director, was appointed to the Board in April 1998. He has worked in housing for more than
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enterprises including the North of England Civic Trust and the Affinity Sutton Group, of which he is Chairman.
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Mr M A Pain, 45, was appointed an executive director on 1st March 2006 and assumed full responsibility as Group Finance Director
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Partners |.LP.
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Aegon UK plc and Gaucho Grill Limited and a non-executive director of Matalan and Rank plc. He was previously an executive director
of Whitbread PLC from 1994 to 2004.
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Notice of Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the forty eighth annual general meeting of Barratt Developments PLC (the “Company”) will be held at
the Barber-Surgeons' Hall, Monkwell Square, Wood Street, London, EC2Y 5BL on 28th November 2006 at 2.30pm for the following
purposes:

1. To receive and adopt the reports of the auditors and directors and the accounts for the year ended 30th June 2006.
2. To declare a final dividend.

To re-elect directers:
Mr S J Boyes who retires by rotation.

Mr C Fenteon who retires by rotation.

Mr G K Hester who retires by rotation.
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Mr M A Pain who retires at the first annual general meeting following his appointment by the Board.
7. Mr R MacEachrane who retires at the first annual generai meeting fotlowing his appaintment by the Board.
8. Mr M S Clare who retires at the first annual general meeting following his appointment by the Board.

9. To re-appoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the next general
meeting at which accounts are laid before the Company and to authorise the directors to fix their remuneration.

10. That the Directors’ Remuneration Report for year ended 30th June 2006 be and is heraby approved.

To consider and, if thought fit, pass the following resolutions of which resolution 11 will be proposed as an ardinary resolution
and resolutions 12 and 13 will be proposed as special resolutions.

11.That the Board be and it is generally and unconditionally authorised to exercise all powers of the Company to allot refevant
securities {within the meaning of Section 80 of the Companies Act 1985) up to an aggregate nominal amount of £5,684,804
being 23.88% of the nominal value of the existing issued share capital as at 27th September 2006 provided that this authority
shal! expire on the date of the next annual general mesting after the passing of this resolution save that the Company may before
such expiry make an offer or agreement which would or might require relevant securities to be allotted after such expiry and the
Board may allot relevant securities in pursuance of such an offer or agreement as if the authority conferred hereby had not
expired.

12. That the Board be and it is hereby empowered, pursuant to Section 95 of the Companies Act 1985, to allot equity securities
{within the meaning of Section 94 of the said Act) for cash pursuant to the authority conferred by resolution 11 {subject to the
passing of resclution 11} andfor where such allotment canstitutes an allotment of equity securities by virtue of section 24(3A}
of the said Act, as if sub-section {1) of Secticn 89 of the said Act did not apply to any such allotment, provided that this power
shall be limited to the aifotment of equity securities:

{a) inconnection with a rights issue in favour of ordinary shareholders {excluding any parson holding ordinary shares as treasury
shares) where the equity securities respectively attributable to the interests of all ordinary shareholders are proporticnate (as
nearly as may be} to the respective numbers of ordinary shares held by them provided that the directors may make such
arrangements in respect of overseas holders of shares and in respect of fractional entitlements as they consider necessary
or convenient; and

{b) (otherwise than pursuant to sub-paragraph (a) above) up to an aggregate nominal value of £1,215,760 being 5% of the
nominal value of the existing issued share capital as at 27th September 2006,

and shall expire on the date of the next annual general meeting of the Company after the passing of this resclution save that
the Company may hefore such expiry make an offer or agreement which would, or might, require equity securities to be
allotted after such expiry and the Board may allot equity securities in pursuance of such offer or agreement as if the power
conferred hereby had not expired.
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13. That the Company be and it is hereby generally and unconditionally authorised to make one or more market purchases (within
the meaning of Section 163(3) of the Companies Act 1985} of its ordinary shares of 10p each (“Ordinary Shares™) provided
always that:

(a} this authority is limited fo & maximum aggregate number of 24,315,195 Ordinary Shares;

{b) the maximum price, exclusive of expenses, which may be paid for an Ordinary Share, contracted to be purchased on any
day, shall be the higher of (i} an amount equal to 105 per cent of the average of the closing midd!e market quotation for an
Ordinary Share {as derived from the Londen Steck Exchange Daily Official List) for the five business days immediately
preceding the day en which that Ordinary Share is contracted to be purchased and (i) the higher of the price of the last
independent trade and the highest current independent bid on the London Stock Exchange Official List at the time the
purchase is carried out; and

(c) the minimum price which may be paid for an Ordinary Share, is 10p {exclusive of expenses).

The authority hereby conferred shall, uniess renewed prior to such time, expire on the conclusion of the Company’s next annual

general meeting ar, if earlier, 27th May 2008 save that the Company may before such expiry enter into a new contract under

which a purchase of Ordinary Shares may be completed or executed wholly or partly after such expiry and the Company may
purchase Ordinary Shares in pursuance of such contract as if the authority conferred hereby had not expired.

Registered Office v . By order of the Board
Ratterdam House e al ' L Dent

116 Quayside Secretary
Newcastle upon Tyne NE1 3DA . 12th October 2006
Notes:

(i) Any member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and, on a poll, to vote instead of
the member. A proxy need not be a member of the Company.

(i) Pursuant to Regulation 41 of the Uncertificated Securities Regulations 2001, only those shareholders registered at 6pm on 27th
November 2006 wili be entitled to attend and vote at the meeting in respect of the numbers of shares registered in their names
at that time. Subsequent changes to the register will be disregarded in determining the rights of any person to attend and vote
at the meeting.

(iii) CREST members who wish to appeint a proxy or proxies through the CREST etectronic proxy appointment service may do so for
the annua! general meeting te be held an 28th November 2006 and at any adjournment(s) thereof by using the precedures
described in the CREST Manual. CREST Personal Members or other CREST sponsored members, and those CREST members
who have appointed a voting service provider(s), shou!d refer to their CREST sponsor or veting service provider(s), who will be
able to take the appropriate action on their behalf,

(iv) Copies of contracts of service of the directars with the Company and the register of the directors” interests wiil be available for
inspection at the place of the meeting from 2.15pm until the conclusion of the meeting.




Directors’ Report

The directors submit their report and the accounts for the year ended 30th June 2006.

ACTIVITIES OF THE GROUP
The Group's principal activity continues to be housebuilding and development.

The information that fulfils the requirements of the business review can be found in the Chairman's Statement on page 5, the
Chief Executive's Review on pages 7 tc 14, and the directors report on pagas 19 to 28, which provide a full review of the Group's
performance and prospects. Our key financial performance indicators include pre-tax profit, cash, return on average capita!
employed, forward order book, land bank, net assets and earnings per share.

In addition to these financial indicators the Company monitors other key performance indicators that include corporate
responsibility, heaith and safety and customer care.

The performance of the business is subject to a number of risks, that are set out below. Risks are formally reviewed by the
Board and appropriate processes are put in place to monitor and mitigate them. Key risks which are covered in the Chief
Executive's Review include: Housebuiiding - volume, selling price, margin; Housing Market - buyer confidence, interest rates,
employment levels, general product demand and supply; Land and Planning - size and quality of land bank, approvals; Skills
Training - recruitment, succession, skills and experience.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The profit on ordinary activities after taxation for the year ended 30th June 2006 was £275.0m (2005 £282.1m).

An interim dividend of 10.34p per share (2005 8.99p) was paid on 26th May 2006 and it is proposed to pay a final dividend
of 20.69p per share (2005 17.99p) on 29th November 2006 to shareholders on the register at the close of business on 3rd
November 2006,

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
The notice of the annual general meeting on page 17 contains three resolutions refating to the Company's share capital.

Resolution number 11 requests shareholder approval to renew for one year the directors' authority to allot unissued shares in
the capital of the Company and Resolution number 12 requests shareholders to authorise the directors to allot shares for cash in
the context of a rights issue and otherwise up to a limit equal to 5% of the issued share capital without initially offering such shares
to existing shareholders. The directors consider that the Company sheuld maintain an adeguate margin of unissued shares for use,
for example, in connection with a future acquisition although they have no present intention of issuing any shares except to satisfy
options under the Company’s share option schemes.

Under Resolution number 13, the Company is seeking renewal for a further year of its authority to make purchases in the market
of its own ardinary shares subject to specified limits. Purchases under this authority will enly be made on the London Stock
Exchange and will be funded from distributable profits. Following implementation of new treasury shares iegislation, any ordinary
shares so purchased may either be cancelled or held by the Company in treasury. The Company would consider whether to hold any
ordinary shares that it purchases in treasury at the time of purchase. Any ordinary shares held in treasury would be available for re-
issue (including pursuant to the authority conferred by resolution number 12).

In seeking this authority, the Board is not indicating any commitment to buy back ordinary shares. The Board will exercise the
authority only if it considers that the purchases of ordinary shares can be expected to result in an increase in earnings per share and
would be in the best interests of shareholders generally.

The total number of options to subscribe for equity shares outstanding as at 27th September 2006 was 8,727,691 {being
3.6% of the issued share capital at that date and representing 4.6% of the share capital which would be in issue if both the existing
authority to purchase shares grarted at the 2005 AGM and the authority being sought were fully utilised).

DIRECTCRS AND THEIR SHAREHOLDINGS

The current directors of the Company are listed on page 16. Mr M A Pain was appointed a director on 1st March 2006,
Mr R MacEachrane was appointed a director on 1st May 2006, and Mr M S Clare was appointed a director on 2nd October 2C06.
Mr P H Ashworth retired on 17th November 2005. Mr P R Gieron resigned as a director on 31st December 2005. Mr C A Dearlove
and Mr H Walker retired on 30th June 2006. All cther directors listed on page 16 held office throughout the financiat year.

The beneficlal interests of the directors and their families in the ordinary share capital of the Company during the relevant year
are shown below:

Ordinary shares of 10p each 30th June 2006 1st July 2005*

Fully Executive share Fully Executive share

paid options paid options
C G Toner 10,000 - 8,000 -
D A Pretty 115,325 371,759 100,325 551,759
S J Boyes 65,238 336,018 65,238 336,018
R J Davies 1,000 - - -
C Fenton 9,973 195,376 9,973 215,376
G K Hester 64,264 284,734 61,264 344,734
A E Kilhurn 4,000 - 4,000 -
R MacEachrane - - - -
M A Pain 25,000 - - -
M Pescod 10,000 - 10,000 -
W Shannon 2,000 - - —

*or date of appointment,
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At 30th June 2006 the executive directors had a potential future interest in 3,865,390 ordinary shares which are held by the
Barratt Developments PLC Employee Benefit Trust.

Details of movements in the directors' interests in executive share options are shown in the Remuneration Report on pages
29 to 36.

No notification had been received of any change in the above interests during the period 30th June 2006 to 27th September
2006. On his appointment on 2nd October 2006 Mr M § Clare held an interest in 53,306 fully paid ordinary shares.

Under the provisions of Article 87 of the Company’s memorandum and articles of association, Mr S J Boyes, Mr C Fenton and
Mr G K Hester offer themselves for re-election. Mr M A Pain, Mr R MacEachrane and Mr M S Clare retire in accordance with the
provisicns of Article 86 and offer themselves for re-election. Mr A E Kilburn will retire at the annuat general meeting and will not
seek re-election.

At no time during or at the end of the year did any director have a material interest in a contract of significance in reiation to
the business of the Group, other than the transactions detailed in note 24 to the accounts.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Board believes that in terms of the overall direction and control of the Company effective corporate governance will come
principally from the values, standards and disciplines it seeks to apply in dealings with shareholders, customers, staff, supptiers,
contractars and other stakeholders. Many of the Company's core values and standards are set out in a range of procedures and
practice guidelines communicated throughout the Group. However, external governance codes set the framework for our internal
standards and we therefore seek to comply with established best practice in all areas of corporate governance.

Statement of Compliance

The Company is committed to the highest standards of corporate governance. Throughout the year ended 30th June 2006 the
Company complied with the provisions of the Combined Code on Corporate Governance issued by the Financial Reperting Council
in July 2003 (“the Code") except in the following areas.

Code provision A 3.2. requires that at least half of the Board, excluding the Chairman, should comprise independent Non-
Executive Directors. At the start of the year the Board comprised, excluding the Chairman, 4 Non-Executive Directors considered
to be independent, 1 Non-Executive Director considered to be non-independent and 7 Executive Directors. After P R Gieron
stepped down, and following the retirements of C A Dearlove, H Walker and P H Ashworth and the appointments of W Shannen,
M A Pain and R MacEachrane during the year, as detailed below, the Company achieved a balanced and independent Board as
required by the Code.

Code provision B.2.1. requires the Remuneration Commitiee to consist of at least three members who should all be
independent Non-Executive Directors. Mr C G Toner, as Chairman of the Board, stepped down from membership of the committee
on 18th November 2005 leaving 3 remaining members who are independent Non-Executive Directors complying with the Code,

The non-compliance highlighted in last years annual report and accounts concerning annuat bonus in pensionable salary has
been addressed and with effect from 1st July 2005 the pensionable salaries of all Directors were based cn basic satary only in
accordance with Schedule A to the Code,

The Board
The Company is led and controlled by the Group Board which met seven times during the year. The Board has a schedule of
matters reserved for its approval which is reviewed annually. The Board is responsible for:-
¢ the development of strategy and policy;
+ the annual approval of a three year operating plan and budget;
+ the approval of financial statements and dividends;
* the approval of major projects, acquisitions and disposals;
* monthly business performance;
e the systerns of internal control and risk management;
e ensuring that the necessary financial and human resources are in place to enable strategies to be met;

* corporate governance,




Directors’ Report

In May, as in previous years, the Board met for a full day to review and develop the overall business strategy of the Group. In
the week prior to the Board Meeting each Director is issued with an agenda, briefing papers and comprehensive operating and
financial management reports for the period under review. The Company Secretary, a practising solicitor, attends all Board and
Committee Meetings and all Directors have access to his advice and, if necessary, to independent professional advice at the
Company's expense.

All Directors were in attendance at a!l meetings during the year from the date of their appointment, apart from Mr W Shannon
who presented his apalogies to one meeting, although he had reviewed the reports and management information and provided his
views to the Chairman ahead of the meeting.

Board Membership

The names and descriptions of the Directors are set out on page 16 of this report. The Board believes that the Chairman and
all Non-Executive Directors are wholly independent in that they have no business or other relationship with the Group that might
influence their independence of judgement.

At the end of the financial year the Board comprised 11 members, including the Chairman, 5 Non-Executive Directots and 5
Executive Directors. In this respect, Non-Executive Director Mr P H Ashworth retired on 17th November 2005; Mr P R Gigron
stepped down from the Board on 1lst January 2006; Group Finance Director Colin Dearlave and Deputy Chief Executive H Walker
each retired on the 30th June 2006. Mr W Shannon and Mr R MacEachrane were appointed Non-Executive Directors with effect
from lst September 2005 and 1st May 2006 respectively and Mr M A Pain was appointed as a Director with effect from 1st March
2006 and took over as Group Finance Director on 1st July 2006 following the retirement of Mr C A Dearlove. The Company
therefore complies with the principles of the Code in relation to the balance of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and the
number and calibre of Non-Executive Directors on the Board, together with their diverse backgrounds and experience, ensures that
this principle is met,

The division of responsibility between the Chairman of the Board, Mr C G Toner, and the Chief Executive, Mr D A Pretty, is
clearly defined and has been approved by the Board. The Chairman leads the Board in the determination of strategy and in the
achievement of its objectives. He is responsible for organising the business of the Board, for setting its agenda and for ensuring
its effectiveness. The Chairman facilitates the effective contribution of Non-Executive Directors and also ensures that the Beard
receives timely and accurate information so as to properly conduct its business as well as ensuring that communications with
shareholders are effective.

The Senior Independent Director has specific responsibility for co-ordinating the evaluation by the Nominations Committee of
the Chairman’s effectiveness as well as being a point of contact for shareholders in the event of there being any material issues or
concerns which the Chairman and/or Chief Executive have failed adequately to address. The current Senior Independent Director,
Mr A E Kilburn, retires at the next Annual General Meeting and will be replaced hy Mr M Pescod.

During the year the Chairman and the Non-Executive Directors met on 2 occasions independently of management.

Board Achievement, Performance Evaluation and Training

There is a formal procedure for the appointment of new Directors to the Board. This procedure is overseen by the Nominations
Committee and further details are set out below. All Directors joining the Board submit themselves for election at the Annual
General Meeting following their appeintment and a third of Directors retire each year and submit themselves for re-election to the
Annual General Meeting. The names of the Directors subject to election and re-election are set out in the Directors’ Report.
Normally Non-Executive Directors are appointed for a 3-year term and, subject to performance review and re-election, are eligible
to serve up to a maximum of 3 such terms.

During the year a formal and structured process of evaluation of the performance of the Board, its Committee and individual
Directors was undertaken by the Nominations Committee under the leadership and direction of the Group Chairman. The main
aims of the process, which is based on the guidance set out in the Higgs Report “Review of the Role and Effectiveness of Non-
Executive Directors”, are to:-

* promote a culture of continuous improvement, learning and development;
* identify gaps or problem areas in terms of knowledge or skills;
* assist with succession planning;
* improve apenness, communication and motivation.

Central to the evaiuation process are the Board's annual review of business strategy and the objectives and performance targets
set by the Board each May for itself, its Committees, for the Chief Executive, and through him for the Executive team, against
which overall performance is measured. In this way the evaluation is undertaken within clear parameters linked to overall strategy,

operational and financia! performance and the role and contribution made by the Board, its Committees and individual Directors
in the attainment of agreed objectives and targets.
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Curing the year, to develop further the effsctiveness of the evaluation process, the Board introduced and circulated to all
Directors a comprehensive performance evaluation questionnaire through which all Directors and the Company Secretary were
given the opportunity to give their views on the effectiveness of the Board and its Committees, particularly by identifying any
shortcomings in procedures, working methods or any other areas of weakness requiring attention and improvement. !n addition,
the performance of individual Non-Executive Directors and the Chief Executive was appraised by the Chairman and the
performance of the Executive Team by the Chief Executive. The Senior Indepandent Director led the appraisal of the Chairman's
performance after obtaining the views of all Directors in one-to-one discussions.

The results of the questionnaires, system and proposals were reviewed and evaluated by the Nominations Committee and
reported to the Group Board. On the avidence provided the Board and its Committees are satisfied with the overall effectiveness
and batance and with the performance and contribution of the individual Directors. As a result of the process steps have been
taken to improve the structure of Board and Committee agendas and to develop an annual reporting programme linked to quarterly
and half year business reviews and overall strategic objectives.

Board Committees
The Board has established 4 standing committees, the Executive Committee, the Audit Committee, the Remuneration
Committee and the Nominations Committee, the functions of which are closely specified within defined terms of reference.

Executive Committee
The Executive Committee comiprises:-

Mr D A Pretty, Mr S J Boyes, Mr L Dent, Mr C Fenton, Mr G K Hester, Mr M A Pain.

The Committee meets menthly and all members were present at all meetings during the year except for Mr D A Pretty who was
absent for part of one meeting due to iliness.

The Board delegates management of the business to the Executive Committee, which is led by the Group Chief Executive, and
has overall responsibility for:-

e implementing all operational policy and strategy across the Group;

* the preparation and development of the Group Three Year Plan, Annual Business Plan and Budget to achieve the Group's
objectives as determined by the Board;

*  monitoring the performance of the Group with particuiar emphasis on performance as measured against the Strategic Plan,
Annual Business Plan and Annual Budgets, and other relevant key performance indicators;

+ monitoring all monthly financial and other management reports;
= approving schemes, projects and contracts in accordance with authority delegated by the Board;
e the management of proper systems of internal conirol and the identification of material risk to the business;

+ determining the senior management and staff structures of the organisation, terms and conditions of employment and
remuneration and reward policies;

= taking a!l necessary action to ensure that day to day Group business operations are effectively managed and contrelied.

The Audit Committes

During the year the Audit Committee comprised Mr M Pescod (Chairman), Mr R ) Davies and Mr A E Kilburn, with Mr W
Shannon joining on 15th September 2005 and Mr R MacEachrane on 12th july 2006. All members are wholly independent Non-
Executive Directors in accordance with Code provision C.3.1. Mr M Pesced, Mr R J Davies and Mr W Shannon are considered to
possess recent and relevant financial experience.

Under its terms of reference the Audit Commitiee monitors the integrity of the Group’s financial statements and any formal
announcements relating to the Group’s performance. The Committee is responsible for monitoring the independence and
objectivity of the external auditor and the effectiveness of the external audit process and for making recommendations to the Board
in refation to the appointment, re-appointment and remuneration of the external auditor. The Committee is also respensible for
monitoring the Group's financial management and reporting systems and for monitoring the integrity and effectiveness of its
accounting procedures, system of interna! control and the process for identifying and monitoring the risks facing the Group. Lastly,
the Audit Committee is respansible for reviewing the terms of reference of the internal audit function, its work programme and
priarities and the quarterly reparts on its work during the vear.
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in the year to 30th June 2006 the Audit Committee met on 4 occasions, with all members present at each meeting, and
discharged its responsibilities as set out in its terms of reference.

Significant areas of review during the year included developing Group internal control and risk management systems. The
Committee alsc reviewed the internal audit function, its resourcing, work programmes, the results of internal audits and the
adequacy of management’s response.

The Committee invites the Group Chief Executive, the Group Finance Director and other members of senior management and
senior representatives of the external auditors to attend meetings as required.

Remuneration Committee

During the year the Remuneration Committee comprised Mr A E Kilburn (Chairman), Mr R J Davies, Mr M Pescod and
Mr W Shannon from 14th September 2005. Mr R MacEachrane joined the Remuneration Committee on the 12th July 2006,
Mr C G Toner stepped down from the Committee on 14th September 2005. All current members of the Committee are considered
by the Company to be whelly independent in accordance with Code provision B.2.1. During the year under review the
Remuneration Committes met twice with all members present. The Committee operates under defined terms of reference.

The Committee's principal responsibilities are:-

* reviewing and approving Executive remunaration policy, including the terms and conditions of employment for Executive
Directors and their individual remuneration packages;

s approving the rules of and the basis of participation in Group share option, long-term performance plans and cash based bonus
incentive schemes and the specific awards, grants and payments made under any such schemes;

* obtaining independent advice in relaticn to Executive Director remuneration;
¢ monitering Group remuneration policy against competitor and industry narms.

During the year the Remuneration Committee continued to review the Executive remuneration policy reported on in last year's
annual report and accounts.

Nominations Commiitee

During the year the Nominations Committee comprised Mr C G Toner (Chairman), Mr R ) Davies, Mr A E Kiiburn, Mr M Pescod,
Mr D A Pretty, Mr P H Ashworth, until his retirement on 17th November 2005, Mr W Shannon from 14th September 2005 and
Mr R MacEachrane from 29th May 2006.

The majority of members of the Committee are considered by the Company to be wholly independent. The Nominations
Committee met on 7 occasions during the year and all members were present for each meeting except for Mr W Shannon and Mr
Mr A E Kilburn who were both absent for one meeting. In addition Mr D A Pretty did not attend those parts of the meeting dealing
with his successor.

In recruiting and selecting new Directors the Nominations Committee has followed a rigorous process with the initial short-
listing being prepared using external recruitment consultants followed by one to one meetings with members of the Committee and
the final selection being made by the Board as a whole. In the year ended 30th June 2006 the Nominations Committee:-

* reviewed the performance of Executive and Non-Executive Directors;

¢ undertook a recruitment selection process to appoint an additional Non-Executive Directer, Mr R MacEachrane, with effect
from lst May 2006;

* undertook a recruitment selection process involving external consultants lan Jones & Partners to appoint a new Group Finance
Director, Mr M A Pain, with effect from 1st March 2006

s undertook a recruitment selection process involving external consultants lan Jones & Partners to begin the succession
arrangements for the retirement of Mr D A Pretty and the appointment of his successor, Mr M § Clare, with effect from 2nd
October 2006.
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Accountability

The Directors are respensible for the preparation of financial statements in accordance with applicable United Kingdom law
and accounting standards and which give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and the Group and of the profit
and loss of the Group for the period under review. The Directors are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and the Group and for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities,

The Board believes that the financial statements and reviews contained in this report provide a balanced and understandable
assessment of the Group's position and prospects.

The Directors confirm that suitable accounting policies have been used and applied consistently and that reasonable and
prudent judgements and estimates have been made in the preparation of the financial statements for the year ended 30th June,
2006,

The Annual Report and Accounts will be published on the Group's Investor Relations Website, The maintenance and integrity
of the Group's website is the responsibility of the Directors, The work undertaken by the external auditors does not include
consideration of these matters. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and dissemination of financial
statement may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Going Concern

After making due enguiries the Directors have a reasonable expectation that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operation for the foreseeable future. For this reason they continue to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial
statements.

Interna! Control and Risk Management
The Board confirms that it has maintained a system of internal contral in accordance with Code provisions £.2. and C.2.1. and
that this statement has been prepared in accordance with the “Turnbull Guidance” on internal control appended to the Code.

The Board is responsible for the Group's system of internal contro! and for reviewing its effectiveness. The system is designed
to manage risks that may impede the achievement of the Group's business abjectives rather than to eliminate those risks entirely.
The system of internal control therefore provides only reasonable, not absolute, assurance against material misstatement or loss.
The system of internal control does, however, provide reaschable assurance that potential difficulties can be identified promptly
and appropriate remedial action taken.

It is the responsibility of the Executive Directors and senior management to implement and maintain the Group's internal
control and risk management systems in accordance with policy approved by the Board. The key aspects of the Group’s internal
control and risk management framework are as follows:-

¢ A clear organisationa! structure with defined levels of authority and responsibility for each operating division.

s Comprehensive financial and management reporting systems under which financial and operating performance is consistently
reviewed against budget and forecasts at divisional, regional and Group levei on a monthly basis.

s Key risk areas such as land purchase, planning permissicn, production, sales, quality, customer care and service standards,
adverse publicity, the market, corporate responsibility, environmental and health and safety performance, are embedded in the
Group's monthly management reporting systemn so that risk identification and the control of risk are a routine aspect of
rnanagement responsibility.

* Internal contro! and risk management systems are supported by the Group Internal Audit Team which is responsible for advising
seniar management, the Executive Directars and, through the Audit Committee, the Board on the operation and effectiveness
of those systems. The Internal Audit Team undertakes a planned programme of audit appraisals across Group operations
approved by the Audit Committee, including full divisional audits and targeted audits of key risk areas such as land viability
process, land acquisition control and monitoring, work in progress and subcontractor payment controls. Material issues
identified in these audits and follow-up action plans are reviewed by the Executive Directcrs and by the Board on a quarterly
basis.

The Board has reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internat centrol in accordance with the Turnbull Guidance and is
satisfied that it is in accordance with that guidance.

During the year a Group Senior Internal Auditor was appointed and a risk based audit protocol was developed to supplement
existing divisional compliance audits,
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CORPORATE RESPONSIBILITY
During the year the Group has continued to make good progress tn Corporate Responsibility (CR).

Our CR strategy is becoming more embedded into our day to day operations through the application of seven strategic
objectives in the areas ofi- governance and management systems, creating value for society, managing our environmenta! impact,
pracurement and design, cccupational health and safety, employment and diversity and engagement with our stakeholders and
communities.

Our governance of CR issues is very strong, directed through regular meetings of our CR Steering Group, which includes
representatives from human rescurces, health and safety, design and technical, sales and marketing, divisional management and
the Board.

We have continued tc roll out CR related management systems, helping us to manage some of our key CR risks. We have
introduced an environmental management system certified to the international standard 1SQ 14001 at a further nine divisions,
making a total of 15. By the end of 2007 all divisions will have an environmental management system certified to IS0 14001.
We have also certified our internal health and safety management system to CHSAS 18001 in a further six divisions making a total
of seven. A further eight divisions will be certified next year.

Our overall improvement in CR has been independently recognised through the CR Index organised by Business In The
Community. This year we improved our score from 64% to 77% and moved into the top 100 companies taking part in the index.
We also achieved an “outstanding performance” of over 95% in the Workplace Management section of the index, which
demenstrates that we are effectively managing CR issues in the workplace.

We are now seeing the business henefits that our commitment in these areas is bringing. For example our insurance premiums
for the year ahead are approximately 40% lower than !ast year, due primarily to our improved accident record over the past 3 years,
and a resource efficiency review of our sites has highlighted potential energy savings of up to 21 million kWh of energy {equivalent
to 5,250 tonnes of carbon dioxide emissions) per year.

Innovation is a key theme in cur CR strategy. This year we launched our EcoSmart show village at Buckshaw Village, near
Chorley - the first project of its kind in Britain. We have incorporated into seven of our best selling standard house types the latest
in resource and energy efficient products and a variety of renewable energy generation technologies, such as wind turbines,
geothermal heating and solar panels. We are using these show homes, to gauge the effectiveness of the technologies and the
preferences of potential buyers.

We continue to work closely with all our stakeholders. This year we have concentrated on sngagement with employees and
custemers. All our employees received a copy of our second CR repert and our new company newsletter contains a regular feature
on CR related issues. We have designed a new corporate induction programme which informs our employees about our
commitment to CR and our seven strategic objectives and challenges them to think of ways that they can contribute. We have
launched a Customer Care Code of Practice, which sets out the way we want cur staff to treat our customers, and introduced a
supplier charter to encourage our suppliers and subcontractors to achieve the same high standards of care as our own staff.

Further details of this progress and our future objectives and targets will be available in our third Corporate Responsibility
Report at www.barratt-investor-relations.co.uk. Detailed CR-related policy statements are also available on this website,

ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE AND SUSTAINABILITY

Through our environmental policy we seek to restore and enhance the natural environments in which our developments are set,
to improve the environmental performance of our products and to minimise the potential adverse impacts of our business
operations,

We have made a significant investment into trialling renewable energy technologies at our EcoSmart show village in Chorley,
reviewed our standard house designs in accordance with the “Green Guide to Housing Specification” and assessed the
environmental rating of over 560 homes using the EcoHomes standard.

Since 2001 we have comprehensively improved waste management performance acroess all of our site gperations and reduced
our impact on landfill. We now generate approximately 200 tonnes of waste per development per year compared to 300 tonnes
when we first started monitoring and in the first six months of 2006 we recycled 1,750 tonnes of waste plasterbeard.
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HEALTH AND SAFETY

The Board is committed to the continuous improvement of health and safety performance and during the year work has
continued on the development of our Group Occupational Health and Safety Management System {OHSMS) introduced three years
ago. Seven of our divisions now have an OHSMS certified to OHSAS 18001 and we intend to certify another 8 divisions next year.

We have continued the theme of innovation with the launch of a bespoke working platform and crash deck system called
Swaledek, developed in conjunction with Swale Scaffold Limited. The system provides a 2m high warking platform from which to
fix floor joists and roof truss assemblies and prevent falls from upper floors.

We have reduced our accident rate on our sites to 672 reportable accidents per 100,000 persons employed, down from 1060
last year, and our aim is to improve on this result by 10% year on year. For the fourth year running the average safety standard
ratings achieved by the Group as measured by an independent site safety inspection service undertaken by the NHBC have hean
ahead of the average ratings of all other national housebuilders using the service,

However we are saddened and shocked to report a fatal accident that occurred at our Battersea Park Road development on
26th September 2006, which resulted in the tragic deaths of two people. Barratt and Falcon, the crane contractor, are working
closely with the Police and Health and Safety Executive to establish exactly what happened.

EMPLOYMENT POLICY

The Board recognises that employees need to understand and contribute to the broad objectives of the business and seeks to
develop good relations with employees through regular communications and consultation. Selection for employment and promotion
is based on the objective assessment of ability and experience and the Group is committed to ensuring that its workplaces are free
from unlawful discrimination of any sort. The Group strives to ensure that its policies and practices provide equal opportunities
for all irrespective of gender, race, ethnic grigin, colour, religion, physical disability, marital status, sexual orientation or age.

The Group is committed to employee training and development at all levels of the organisation and endeavours to contribute
to the industry's future skills base by an extensive recruitment and training programme for apprentices and graduate trainees. The
Group currently employs 517 apprentices and 55 graduate trainees. This year the percentage of our direct employees trained to
NVQ level 2 or eguivalent increased to 49.4%, up from 38.4% last year.

This year we recruited 5 Regional Human Resources/Training Managers to create a dedicated HR team who will provide our
divisional management teams with advice on how to deliver best practice in terms of employment procedure and Group human
resources policies. The team is also helping to deliver strategic programmes such as our new Performance Development Review
and Corporate Induction Prograrmes, Group Newsletter and Human Resources Guide for Managers.

The Group works closely with the Construction Industry Training Board (CITB) and the Nationa! House Building Council {NHBC)
in training provision and a training plan is prepared annually linked to identified business priorities and objectives. Having regard
to the nature of our business, particular focus is given in the training programme to construction management, trade skills, health
and safety and customer care. We have also committed to the Construction Skills Certification Scheme (CSCS) for our employees
and subcontractors as part of the Major House Builders Group Qualified Workforce Initiative.

The Board recognises that the strength and quality of its leadership rescurce is crucial to the continued prosperity and
commercial success of the busingss. The Board has therefore underfaken a review of the Group’s succession pfanning
arrangements and is developing a Performance Development Review programme for all serior management that will eventually be
cascaded down to all staff.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board believes that the effective management of investor relations is critical to its relaticnship with its shareholders and
to the market in which the Company's shares are held, analysed and traded. The Group’s corporate governance framework sets
the context for its continuing investor relations programme particularly in respect of key areas such as Board membership,
remuneration and public accountability statements.

During the year we continued to develop the investor communication programme in conjunction with Weber Shandwick Square
Mile our financial PR adviscrs. The “investor relations” website {(www.barratt-investor-relations.co.uk) provides a full Company
profile, regular corporate news updates and access to Company share price and regulatory announcements. Further shareholder
services have been established whereby sharehoiders may deal in the Company's shares via its wehsite and also access the
Company’s share register to view their shareholding, with the opportunity to make changes fo their account details including the
downloading of appropriate forms and also access the history of their shareholding.

Our annual and interim reports, together with half-yearly trading updates, will continue to be the primary means by which
information about the Group, its Board and its business is communicated to institutional and private sharehalders, investors and
analysts. In addition, other major Company publications are available to shareholders on our investor relations website. The
Annual General Meeting is used to enable all shareholders to discuss the Group's cperations and progress directly with the Board.

Information of a price sensitive nature is communicated as required by the Company Secretary io the Company Announcements
Office of the London Stock Exchange and the Group strives to ensure that all key information is effectively and clearly
communicated.

in addition to the above formal communications, the Group Chief Executive and Group Finance Director meet regularly with
institutional investors and analysts in order to convey an understanding of the Company's operations, the market and its
manageiment abjectives and in the year under review a total of 60 such meetings have been held. The aim is to meet with major
institutional shareholders at least once a year. Press releases on the Company’s activities are made to journalists and the media
through the Group Press Office and its external financia! public relations consuitancy service, Weber Shandwick Square Mile. The
Group's joint brokers, JPMorgan Cazenove and UBS Investment Bank, also work actively on our behalf in an effort to ensure that
investors and potential investors in the business are given reliable information on the Group’s operations, its values and ethos in
order to make informed investment decisions.
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STATUTORY INFORMATION

At 27th September 2006 notification had been received of the following interests which exceed a 3% interest in the issued
share capital of the Company.

Date of Qrdinary shares % of issued

notification of 10p each share capital

Fidelity Management & Research Co. 11.08.06 26,646,197 10.96%
Putnam Investments 11.08.06 10,322,605 4.25%
Causeway Capital Management LLC 24.03.06 9,409,768 3.87%
Lazard Asset Management 05.05.06 7,861,247 3.24%
Sprucegrove Investment Management 01.09.06 7,268,084 3.00%

During the year the Group made charitable donations of £10,000 {2005 £61,000). No political contributions were made
during the year.

CREDITOR PAYMENTS

Each Group company is responsible for agreeing the detail of terms and conditions relating to transactions with its suppliers.
it is Group policy to abide by the agreed terms of payment with suppliers where the goods and services have been supplied in
accordance with the relevant terms and conditions of contract. Implementation of this pelicy resulted in a supplier payment pericd
for the Company of 39 days (2005 33 days) for its trade creditors at 30th June 2006.

AUDITORS
So far as the directors are aware, there is no relevant audit information (that is, information needed by the Company’s auditors
in connection with preparing their report) of which the Company's auditors are not aware.

The directors have taken all the relevant steps that they ought to have taken in their duty as a directer to make themselves
aware of any relevant audit information and te establish that the Company's auditors are aware of that information.

A resolution to reappoint PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP as auditors to the Company will be proposed at the annuzl general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board )
L Dent )4 *

Secretary
Newcastle upon Tyne 12th October 2006
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Introduction

This year's remuneration report is presented to shareholders in accordance with the requirements of the Directors’
Remuneration Report Regulations 2002 {the “Regulations”}. In preparing the report the Remuneration Committee has reviewed
remuneration policy for executive diractors and in so doing has reaffirmed its commitment to ensure that overall remuneration
continues to be linked to organisational and individual performance and has a clear alignment with the interests of sharehaolders.

Remuneration Committee
The Cammittee aperates within terms of reference and governance policies approved by the Board and is respansible on behalf
of the Board for:

e executive remuneration policy;
¢ determining the service conditions and remuneration of all executive directors;
¢ obtaining independent professicnal advice in relation to executive director remuneration;

¢ the evaluation of executive director performance with regard to the award of share options, annual bonus and other performance
based remuneratiorn.

During the year under review the Remuneration Committee has met on 2 occasions (with all members present).

Membership and Proceedings of the Remuneration Committee

The members of the Remuneration Committee are all non-executive directors and during the year have comprised
Mr A E Kilburn (Chairman}, Mr C G Toner, Mr M Pescod, Mr R J Davies, Mr R MacEachrane from his appointment on 1st May
2006 and Mr W Shannon from his appointment on 1st September 2005, As reported earlier, Mr C G Toner stood down from
membership of the Committee on 14th September 2005, Accordingly, all Committee members are now considered to be wholly
independent with no financial interest, other than as shareholders, in the Committee’s decisions. The Group Chief Executive
attends meetings of the Committee as required but he is not present when matters affecting his own remuneration are considered.

Other than as expressly identified in this report the Remuneration Committee has complied with the Combined Code on
Corporate Governance. The Committee recognises its accountability on executive remuneration to shareholders through this report
and in determining future remuneration nolicy it will consider both the shareholders' vote en the report and views expressed by
shareholders on the detail of the report.

Advice

Advice is provided to the Remuneration Committee by the Company Secretary, Mr L Dent, a practising solicitor. Mr Dent also
acts as secretary to the Committee. In addition, Hay Group were appointed by the Committee to advise on a range of issues,
including the current market positioning of the Group’s executive remuneration having regard to a comparator group of other
housebuilding companies, inctuding Persimmon, George Wimpey, Taylor Woodrow and Bellway.

Mercer Human Resource Consulting Limited have advised the Company in relation to various penstons issues and, with effect
from 10th July 2004, were appointed to provide actuarial services to the Barratt Group Pension and Life Assurance Scheme.

Remuneration Policy

As detailed in Tast year’s remuneration report the Committee undertock a comprehensive review of executive remuneration
during 2005 and a number of changes were implemented. Following on from that review no major changes have been made this
year to structure or policy as the Committee believes that executive remuneration:
e s fully aligned with the performance of the Company and the returns received by shareholders;

» rewards the sustained growth and profitahility of the bhusiness;

« conforms with market-leading best practice.
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Central to the Group remuneration policy is recognition that the sustained growth and profitability of our business is
determined in ne short measure by the skili and commitmeant of the executive tean. The reward policy for executive directors
seeks to provide remuneration and other service conditions which will atiract, retain, motivate and reward executive directors
of the highest calibre within the industry's highly competitive employment market. Within these broad objectives the executive
remuneration package is based on the following principles:

s the greater part of remuneration paid to executives should be linked to the achievement of performance targets; currently
over 50% of the total executive remuneration package is performance based;

* performance related remuneration should align the interests of executives with those of sharehclders by setting
performance targets based on measures of sharehoider return;

* total remuneration for outstanding performance should be competitive with that available elsewhere in the sector.

The Remuneration Package for Executive Directors
The remuneration package for executive directors comprises:

*  basic salary;

* annual performance related bonus;
e |ong-term share incentives;

» pension and other benefits.

Typically the performance related element of executive remuneration makes up more than 50% of the total package
excluding pension benefits. The performance conaitions which apply ic the performance related element of executive
remuneration are the same for all executive directors and are set out in the following sections of this report.

Basic Salary

Basic salaries for executive directors are a fixed annual sum payable monthly in cash. Salaries are set having regard to
individual responsibilities, skills and experience and are currently based on the market rate for similar positions in large
national housebuilding companies. Salaries were reviewed during the year by the Remuneration Committee and an increase
of 3% was awarded, taking effect from 1st July 2006. This increase is the same as that received by other empleyees within
the Company. Details are shown in the table below.

£ per Annum £ per Annum
D A Pretty 522,725 (1 July 2005: 507,000}
S J Boyes 309,000 (1 July 2005: 300,000)
€ Fenton 309,000 (1 July 2005: 300,000)
G K Hester 309,000 {1 July 2005: 300,000)
M A Pain 309,000 (1 July 2005: 300,000)

Annual Profit Related Bonus

The annual bonrus is dependent upon the achievement of financial objectives and key strategic measures for the business,
set annually by the Group Board. For the attainment of 100% of target the amount of bonus will be 130% of basic salary.
The maximum amount of bonus which can be received by any executive is 180% of basic salary, for the attainment of 125%
of target. If actual performance falls below 85% of target then no bonus will be payable. Payment of the benus is on a
progressive scale with proporticnately more being attainable for performance over and above target.
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Any bonus earned above target is deferred on a compulsory basis, with an opportunity for additionat voluntary deferral. The
deferred amounts will be converted into shares, with an oppoertunity for additional matching shares to be received if further
performance targets are met. These additional performance targets are the same as those used for the Long-Term Performance
Plan, as detailed below.

No part of the annual bonus is pensionable.

Share Option Plan

In November 19S7 the Company adopted the current Executive Share Option Plan (the “Plan”}. The grant of share opticns
under the Plan is at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee, taking into account individual performance and the overall
performance of the Group. Options must be held for a minimum of three years from the date of grant before they can be
exercised and lapse if not exercised within ten years. The exercise of options granted under the Plan is subject to the
achievement of an objective performance condition set by the Remuneration Commitiee namely that the growth in the earnings
per share of the Company over a period of three consecutive financial years should exceed the growth in the Retail Price Index
by at least 6% for options granted in 1997 and 1998 and by at least 9% for those opticns granted in and since 1999.

In accordance with best practice the Remuneration Committee reviewed the performance condition and for options granted
after 1st July 2004 the three consecutive financial years over which the earnings per share growth target must be met will
commence with the financial year during which the options are granted. If the target is not met over this fixed three-year period,
then options will lapse. There will be no retesting of performance.

No options have been granted under the Plan during this financial year. Options which have been granted in previous years
remain unchanged and details of the terms of these outstanding awards are set out below.

Long-Term Performance Plan
The Long-Term Perfermance Plan {the “LTPP”} was approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held in
November 2003 to take effect from 1st July 2003.

Awards under the LTPP are based on an annuat allocation of noticnal ordinary shares equivalent in value to a maximum of
200% of basic salary with vesting taking place at the expiry of the three year performance period of the plan, subject o
attainment of the agreed performance targets. 50% of the award will vest on attainment of a performance target based on Basic
Earnings Per Share (“EPS"} growth and 50% based ¢n Total Shareholder Return (“TSR"). For awards made in 2003 and 2004
a vesting schedule has been established so that, in terms of EPS growth, the full 50% will vest if EPS growth exceeds the Retail
Price Index ("RPI") plus 45% and 10% wiil vest if EPS growth exceeds RPI pius 30% with straight line vesting between these
two points. The remaining 50% wili vest subject to TSR performance originally measured against the constituents of the FTSE
Construction and Building Materials Sector Index. Again a vesting schedule has been established so that the full 50% will vest
if TSR growth is in the upper quartile of the comparative index and 10% vesting if TSR growth is at the median of the index,
with straight line vesting between the two points.

Shareholders approved a change to these performance conditions at the 2005 AGM, and for awards made in 2005 and
thereafter the targets are as follows. For the EPS element of the target, the full 50% will vest if EPS growth exceeds the RPI
Index plus 18% and 10% wilt vest if EPS growth exceeds the RPI plus 9%; for performance in between the award will vest on
a straightline basis.

For the TSR pertion of the award a peer group has been formed comprising listed housebuilders. A vesting schedule will be
drawn up by taking an average of the two highest and two lowest TSR figures for such companies over the performance pericd
and creating a mid-point and an upper quartile from those two figures. The fuil 50% wiil vest if the Company’s TSR is within
the upper quartile and 10% will vest at the mid-point mark; for performance in between, the award will vest on a straightline
basis.

The Remuneration Committee has reviewed these targets in the light of current circumstances and considers that the targets
remain appropriate, Details of the maximum number of notional share awards made under the LTPP, subject tc achieving the
full performance targets described above, during the last year are set oul below.

Maximum number of shares subject to an award

2006* 2005 2004 Total

D A Pretty 135,333 72,815 78,610 286,658
H Walker 92,800 52,448 49,020 194 268
S | Bayes 77,493 43,706 43,137 164,336
C A Dearlove 72,693 41,084 44,118 157,895
C Fenton 77,493 43,706 34,314 155,513
P R Gieron 77,493 43,706 46,863 168,062
G K Hester 77,493 43,706 46,863 168,062
M A Fain 80,000 - - 80,c00
690,798 341,171 342,825 1,374,794

* or date of retirement/resignation.
The 2004 award which vests this year will be 50% of the maximum as the minimum EPS target was not achieved.
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Pension Benefits

All executive directors except Mr M A Pain are members of the Group's defined benefit pension scheme, which is now
closed to new entrants. The scheme entitles the executive directors with the exceptions of Mr D A Pretty, Mr G K Hester and
Mr C Fenton to a pension on retirement at age 65 of two thirds of final pensionable salary after 40 years membership of the
scheme. The executive directors are also eligible for dependant’s pension and an insured lump sum of four times pensionable
salary on death in service. The final pension is calculated from the highest yearly average pensionable salary over three
consecutive years during the last ten years of service.

The entitlements of Mr D A Pretty, Mr G K Hester and Mr C Fenton are restricted by the earnings cap imposed under the
Finance Act 1989. Under a contractual arrangement entered into in 1992 Mr D A Pretty’s pensicn accrues at the rate of
1/30th but it remains restricted to the earnings cap.

Special arrangements are in place for Mr D A Pretty in order to secure his services until retirement. Based on calculations
carried out by the actuary to the Group scheme Mr D A Pretty receives, with effect from 1st July 2003, a supplement equal
to 50% of basic salary, as disclosed in the emoluments table below.

Following the introduction of the Lifetime Allowance Pension Rules on & Aprit 2006 the Committee has agreed to make
changes to the existing pensfon provision. With effect from 1st July 2006 all executive directars will have a choice of
remaining in the defined benefit pension scheme as described above, or opting to leave this scheme and instead receive a
cash supplement equal to 25% of their basic salary. This choice is at the discretion of the individual executive directors.

In lieu of membership of the defined benefit pension scheme Mr M A Pain receives a cash supplement equal to £75,000
per annum.

Service Contracts

All executive directors are engaged on identical terms on the basis of one year rolling contracts which can be terminated
by 12 menths notice given by the Company or by 12 menths notice given by the executive at any time. There are no specific
provisions for compensation on early terminaticn. The contracts entitle executive directars to the provision of a Company car
and membership of a private health care scheme.

Individual Executive Directors Service Contracts:

Executive Directors Service Contract Date Effective Date Notice Period
D A Pretty 23.01.1997 01.02.1997 12 months
H Walker 23.01.1997 01.02.1997 12 months
S J Boyes 25.06.2001 01.07.2001 12 months
C A Dearlove 23.01.1997 01.02.1997 12 months
C Fenton 01.07.2003 01.07.2003 12 maonths
P R Gieron 13.06.1997 01.07.1997 12 menths
G K Hester 20.10,1999 29.11.1999 12 months
M A Pain 23.01.2006 01.03.2006 12 months

Non-Executive Directors’ Remuneration

The remuneration of the non-executive directors is set by the Board on the recommendation of a Committee of executive
directors and having regard to puhlished data for the remuneration of non-executive directors in listed companies. The
remuneration of the Chairman is set by the Board on the recommendation of the Remuneration Committee and having regard
to published data for the remuneration of non-executive chairmen in fisted companies.
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With effect from 1st July 2006 the fee payable to Mr C G Toner as non-executive chairman was increased from £150,000
to £154,500 per annum.

With effect from 1st July 2006 the annual fee payable to non-executive directors was increased from £34,320 to
£35,400, with an additional annual fee of £5,400 payable to those who also chair a Board Committee.

Mr A E Kilburn is paid an additional fee of £2,100 in respect of his role as Senior Independent Director.

The Chairman and the non-executive directors are appointed by letter of engagement. They do not have service contracts
and their appointments can be terminated (by the Board) at any time without notice and without compensation for loss of
office. Under governance policies approved by the Board, non-executive directors are normally expected to serve a three year
term of office. A maximum of two such three year terms being the norm, unless the Board approves service of a third three
year term. A maximum upper age limit of 70 years appties to all directors,

Non-execuiive Directors Effective date of current Appointment Date of first Appointment
Mr C G Toner 18th Qctober 2002 15th May 2002

Mr R J Davies 5th May 2004 5th May 2004

Mr A E Kilburn 18th November 2002 1st April 1998

Mr R MacEachrane 1st May 2006 1st May 2006

Mr M Pescod 1st October 2002 1st October 2001

Mr W Shannon 1st September 20056 1st September 2005

Total Shareholder Return Performance Graph

The foliowing graph prepared with accordance to the Regulations shows the Company Total Shareholder Return
performance over the last five years against the FTSE Construction and Building Materials Sector Index. The Board has chosen
this comparator index as the Group is a constituent of the index along with its major competitors.
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Executive Directors Shareholding Guidelines
The following Shareholding Guidelines apply to Executive Directors:

v Within five years of first appointment Executive Directors are expected to hold throughout their period of office ordinary
shares in the Company equivalent to 100% of their basic annual salary, pro-rata holdings are required to be held in this
first five vear period;

* For the purposes of determining the requisite level of each Executive Directors Shareholding relative to basic salary, the
share price shall be that prevailing on 30th June in each year;

» Provided Executive Directors hold the appropriate level of shares they shall be at liberty to sell shares so as to realise their
Long-Term Performance awards of in the exercise of share options subject to the normal Listing Rule requirements for

director shareholdings;

» Executive Directors have until 31st January in each accounting period to increase their shareholding to the appropriate
level.

The following tables and accompanying notes constitute the auditable part of the Remuneration Report as defined in
Part 3, Schedule 7a of the Companies Act 1985.

DIRECTORS EMOLUMENTS

2006 2005 2006

Salary/Fee Pension  Performance Benefits Total Total Gain on exercise

Compensation Related of share options

£000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000 £000

C G Toner 150 - - - 150 03 -
D A Pretty 508 254 668 26 1,456 1,198 749
H Walker 348 89 458 25 920 799 -
P H Ashworth 14 - - - 14 33 -
S | Boyes 295 45 389 20 749 680 -
R J Davies 34 - - - 34 33 -
C A Dearlove 281 56 359 25 721 670 567
C Fenton 295 78 389 25 787 685 93
P R Gieron 145 53 189 8 395 672 -
G K Hester 295 99 389 20 803 679 266
A E Kilburn 42 - - - 42 40 -
R MacEachrane 6 - - - 6 - -
M A Pain 100 25 132 4 261 - -
M Pescod 40 - - - 40 38 -
W Shannon 29 - - - 29 - -
Total 2,682 699 2,973 153 6,407 5,620 1,675

Of the fee in respect of Mr R § Davies £28,600 was paid directly to Arriva plc., until April 2006 when he retired from
Arriva plc.

The executive directors receive taxable benefits in kind covering the provisien of a motor vehicle, private medica! insurance
and some telephone costs.




Remuneration Report

DIRECTORS PENSION BENEFITS

Increase in Transfer value of
accrued pension Total  the increase in Increase in Transfer Transfer Increase
over the year to pension the accrued accrued value of value of in transfer
30.06.06 accrued pension over the pension over the accrued accrued value
{net of at the end year (nef of vear to pension at pension at over the
infiation) of the year inflation) 30.06.06 30.06.05 30.06.06 year
£) {£) £} £) (£} (£} $%
D A Pretty 6,926 56,540 75,968 8,230 748,036 904,812 136,169
H Waiker 44 799 277,521 575,508 50,917 3,485,035 4,351,004 845,089
S J Boves 33,702 197,474 213,444 38,007 1,225,460 1,607,305 364,409
C A Dearlove (51,539) 134,772 (533,835) (46,641) 2,065,017 3,603,306 1,521,933
C Fenton 2,553 22,256 10,605 3,071 153,218 188,750 26,421
G K Hester 2,547 17,146 25,150 2,931 195,312 246,755 42,332

The accrued pension entitlement is the amount that the director would receive if he retired at the end of the year.

The increase in the accrued entitlement is the difference between the accrued benefit at the end of the year and that at
the previous year end, excluding inflation.

All transfer values have been caicutated on the basis of actuarial advice in accordance with Actuarial Guidance Note
GN11. The transfer values of the accrued entitlement represent the value of assets that the pension scheme would need to
transfer to another pension provider on transferring the scheme’s liability in respect of the directors’ pension benefits. They
do not represent sums payable to individual directors and, therefore cannot be added meaningfully to annual remuneration.
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DIRECTORS' SHARE OPTIGNS

During the year
At At Exercise Earliest Latest
30.06.05 Granted Exercised 30.06.06" Price p Exercise Expiry
D A Pretty 180,000 - 180,000 - 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
180,000 - - 180,000 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
191,769 - - 191,759 543 08.10.07 07.10.14
H Walker 140,000 - - 140,000 275 30.09.02 29.09.09
140,000 - - 140,000 273 27.10.03 26.10.10
120,000 - - 120,000 330 01.11.04 31.10.11
120,000 - - 120,000 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
114,679 - - 114,679 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
138,122 - - 138,122 543 08.10.07 07.10.14
S J Boyes 120,000 - - 120,000 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
100,917 - - 100,917 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
115,101 - - 115,101 543 08.10.07 07.10.14
C A Dearlove 120,000 - 120,000 - 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
103,211 - - 103,211 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
108,195 - - 108,195 543 08.10.07 07.10.14
C Fenton 20,000 - 20,000 - 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
80,275 - - 80,275 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
115,101 - - 115,101 543 08.10.07 07.10.14
P R Gieron 120,000 - - 120,000 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
109,633 - - 109,633 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
115,101 - - 115,101 543 08.10.07 07.10.14
G K Hester 123,000 - 60,000 60,000 435 22.10.05 21.10.12
109,633 - - 109,633 545 10.10.06 09.10.13
115,101 - - 115,101 h43 08.10.07 07.10.14

* Or date of resignation if earlier,

The mid-market share price of the Company was 724.5p on Ist July 2005 and 948.0p as at 30th June 2006. The mid-market high
and low share prices of the Company during the year were 1,104.0p and 671.5p respectively. No options of directors in office at 30th
June 2006 lapsed unexercised during the year.

There were no changes in the interests of the directors shown aboye between 1st July 2006 and 27th September 2006.
On behalf of the Board

A E Kilburn OBE
Chairman of the Remuneration Committee

* 12th October 2006




Consolidated Income Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2006

2006 2005
Note £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 2,431.4 2,484.7
Cost of sales {1,940.6) (2,008.0)
Gross profit 4908 476.7
Net cperating expenses (81.2) (86.3)
Profit on disposal of ground rents - 15.9
Profit from operations 1 409.6 406.3
Finance income 2 2.0 2.8
Finance costs 2 {20.2) {14.8)
Profit before tax 3914 394.3
Tax expense 3 (116.4) (112.2)
Profit for the year from continuing operations 275.0 282.1
Discontinued operations
Profit for the year from discontinued operations 4 - -
Profit for the year atiributabie to equity sharehiolders 20 275.0 282.1
Proposed/paid dividends per ordinary share
Interim 5 10.34p 8.99p
Final 5 20.69p 17.99p
Eamings per share — continuing basis
Basic 7 115.3p 119.9p
Diluted 7 113.3p 118.5p

Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense

2006 2005

£m £m

Profit for the year 275.0 282.1
Revaluation of available for sale assets {4.5) -
Tax on revaluation of available for sale assets 1.3 -
Total recognised income for the year 271.8 282.1
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Balance Sheet
at 30 June 2006
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 12,1 11.3 04 0.4
Investments 9 - - 46.5 65.4
Available for sale assets 10 313 - - -
Trade and other receivables 13 3.5 2.6 61.6 61.6
) Deferred tax 11 40, 4 37.6 29.4 29.6
87.3 51.6 137.9 1657.0
Current assets
Inventones 12 2,644.4 2,390.6 - -
Trade and other receivables 13 39.5 31.7 544.3 201.2
Cash and cash equivalents 14 43.3 285,1 1.2 248.3
27272 2,707.4 545.5 4495
Total assets o 2,814.; 2,758.9 6834 606.5
Liabilities
Current {iabiiities
Loans and borrowings 15 59 48 49,1 3.3
Trade and other payables 16 988.3 1,182.7 18.2 23.2
Current tax liabilities 65.7 60.7 4.4 34
1,059.9 1,248.2 71.7 29.9
Non-current liabilities
Loans and borrowings 15 2.5 34 - -
Trade and other payables 16 124.3 92.8 - -
Retirement benefit obligations 18 87.9 88.9 87.9 88.9
2147 185.1 87.9 88.9
Total IiabiIiEies ] 1,274.6 1,433.3 159.6 118.8
Net assets 1,539.9 1,325.6 523.8 487.7
Equity
Share capital 19 24.3 24.2 24.3 24.2
Share premium 20 202.3 197.9 202.3 197.9
Retained earnings 7 20 1,313.3 1103 5 B 2977:2 ) 265.6
Total equity 20 1,539.9 1,325.6 523.8 487.7
Approved by the Board October 2006
C G Toner

1 Directors

M A Pain h p\_—.
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Cash Flow Statement
for the year ended 30 June 2006

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Notes £m £m £m £m
Net cash {outflow)inflow from operating activities 21 (182.1) 47.0 (258.5) 82.7
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of fixed assets, plant and equipment (3.3) (1.9} (0.2} (0.6}
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 20 2.6 - -
Proceeds from disposal of subsidiary - 833.2 - -
Interest received 2.0 2.8 274 15.6
Net cash inflow from investing activities 0.7 86.7 27.2 15.0
Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from issue of share capital 19 4.5 7.4 4.5 7.4
Disposal of own shares 20 2.4 1.7 24 1.7
Dividends paid (67.5) (55.6) (67.5) (55.6)
Loan drawdowns/(repayments) 0.2 (32.5) 45.8 (1.0
Net cash outffow from financing activities (60.4) (79.0) (14.8) (47.5)
Net (decreaselincrease in cash and cash equivalents (241.8) 54,7 (247.1) 30.2
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of petiod 285.1 230.4 248.3 218.1
j_i
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 14 43.3 285.1 1.2 248.3
Reconciliation of net cash flow to net cash/{debt)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (241.8) 54.7 (247.1) 30.2
Cash {inflow)/outflow from (increase)/decrease in debt (0.2) 32.5 (45.8) 1.0
Movement in net cash in the pericd (242.0) 87.2 {292.9) 31.2
Dpening net cash 276.9 189.7 245.0 213.8
Closing net cashf{debt) 349 276.9 {47.9}) 245.0
Net cash/(debt)
Cash and cash equivalents 14 43.3 285.1 1.2 248.3
Loans and borrowings 15 (8.4) (8.2} (49.1} {3.3)
Net cash/{(debt) 34.9 276.9 (47.9) 245.0

The cashflows from discontinued activities have not been disclosed separately as they are not considered to be material.
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Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and IFRIC
interpretations endersed by the European Union (EU) and with those parts of the Companies Act 1985, applicable to companies
reporting under IFRS. The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the
revaluation of available for sale assets. A summary of the maore important group accounting policies is set out below.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires the use of
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported period. Although these estimates are based on
management's best knowledge of the amount, event or actions, actual results ultimately may differ from those estimates.

IFRS 1 'First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' allows a number of exemptions from the full
requirements of IFRS for those companies adopting IFRS for the first time. The Group has taken advantage of certain of these
exemptions as follows:

The Group has elected not to apply IFRS 3 'Business Combinations’ retrospectively to business combinations that were
completed prior to 1 July 2004.

The Group has elected to apply [FRS 2 ‘Share-based payments' to all grants of equity instruments after 2 November 2002 that
had not vested as at 1 January 2005,

The Group has elected to apply the corridor appreach to tAS 19 ‘Emplovee benefits’ and cumulative actuarial gains and losses
were recognised within the net obligation as at 1 July 2004, the beginning of the first IFRS reporting period.

Basis of consolidation

The Group accounts inctude the results of the holding company and all its subsidiary undertakings made up to 30 June. The
financial statements of subsidiary undertakings are consclidated from the date when control passed to the Group using the
acquisition method of accounting and up to the date of disposal. All transactions with subsidiaries and inter-company profits or
losses are eliminated on consolidation.

On acquisition of a subsidiary, all of the subsidiary's identifiable assets and liabilities existing at the date of acquisition are
recorded at their fair vaiues reflecting their conditions at that date. All changes 1o those assets and liabilities, and the resulting
gains and losses that arise after the Group has gained control of the subsidiary are included in the post-acquisition income
statement.

Revenue

Revenue comprises the total proceeds of building and development on legal completion excluding inter-company transactions and
value added tax. The sale proceeds of part exchange houses are not inciuded in turnover.

Segmental reporting

As all of the Group's operations are within the United Kingdom, which is one economic environment in the context of the Group's
activities, there are no geographic segments to be disclosed. As all the Group’s operations are in construction there are no business
segments to be disclosed.

Dividends

Interim dividends are recognised as a liahility in the financial statements at the time that they are paid, and final dividends are
recognised at the time of agreement by the shareholders at the annual general meeting.

Inventories

Inventories and work in progress, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost comprises direct materials, direct
labour costs and those overheads, which have been incurred in bringing the inventories fo their present locatien and condition.

Land held for development, including land in the course of development, is initially recorded at fair value. Where, through deferred
purchase credit terms, the fair value differs from the amount that will ultimately be paid in settling the liability, this difference is
charged as a finance cost in the income statement over the period of settlement. Due to the scale of the Group’s developments,
the Group has to allocate site-wide development costs between units built in the current year and in future years. It also has to
estimate costs to complete on such develepments. In making these assessments there is a degree of inherent uncertainty. The
Group has developed internal controls to assess and review carrying vaiues and appropriateness of estimates made.

Property, ptant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment is carried at cost less depreciation. Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of the assets on
a straight line basis to their residual value over their estimated useful lives. Residual values and asset tives are reviewed annually.

Freehold preperties are depreciated on a straight-line basis over twenty five years. Plant is depreciated on a straight line basis
over its expected useful life, which ranges frem one to seven years.

Leases
Operating lease rentals are charged to the income statement in equai instalments over the life of the lease.

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-settled share-based payments to certain employees and has apptied the requirements of IFRS 2 ‘Share-
based payments’.

Equity-settled share-based payments are measured at fair value at the date of grant. The fair value is expensed cn a straight line
basis over the vesting period, Dased on the Group’s estimate of shares that will eventually vest.




Accounting Policies

Taxation

The tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on the profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reparted in the income statement
because it excludes items of income or expense that are tax deductible in other years and it further excludes items that are never

taxable or deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially
enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of all timing differences that have originated but not teversed at the balance sheet date where
transactions or events that result in an ¢bligation to pay more tax in the future or a right to pay less tax in the future have occurred
at the balance sheetf date.

A net deferred tax asset is regarded as recoverable and therefore recognised only when, on the basis of all available evidence, it
can be regarded as more likely than not that there will be suitable taxable profits from which the future reversal of the underlying
timing differences can be deducted.

Pensions

Defined conftribution

The group operates a defined contribution pension schemes for certain employees. The Group's cantributions to the schemes are
charged against profits in the year in which the contributions are made.

Defined benefit

For the defined benefit scheme, the obligations are measured at discounted present value whilst plan assets are recorded at fair
value. The calculation of the net obligation is performed by a qualified actuary. The operating and financing costs of these plans
are recognised in the income statement; service costs are spread systematically over the lives of the employees and spread over a
number of years, as an adjustment to the pension expense in the income statement, making use of the 10% corrideor to reduce
volatility. The pension assumptions made by the Group’s actuary are stated in Note 18, these assumptions are based on estimated
rates and should the actual rates differ the pension liability of the Group would change.

Financiai instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the Group’s balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument.

The carrying amcunts of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities approximate to fair value.

Available for sale assets
These financial assets are initially recognised at the transaction price, and subsequently measured at each balance sheet date at
fair value, with movements in the fair value of the assets being recognised directly in equity.

On disposal of these financial assets the difference between the carrying value and the consideration received {including any
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised directly in equity) is included in the income statement.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their nominal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated
irrecoverable amounts.

Trade payabies

Trade payabies on normal terms are not interest bearing and are stated at their nominal value.

Trade payables on extended terms, particularly in respect of land, are recorded at their fair value at the date of acquisition of the
asset to which they relate. The discount to nominal value, which will be paid in settling the deferred purchase terms liability, is
amortised over the period of the credit term and charged to finance costs using the effective interest rate method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash and balances in bank accounts with no cr short notice.

Bank borrowings
Interest bearing bank loans and overdrafts are reccrded at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Finance charges are accounted for on an accrual basis to the income statement.

Impact of Standards and Interpretations in issue but not yet effective

At the date of authorisation of these financia! statements, the following Standards and Interpretations were in issue but not yet
effective:

s IFRS6 - Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

s IFRS7 - Financial Instruments: Disclosures

* |FRIC4 - Determining whether an Arrangement centains a lease

e [FRICS - Rights to Interests arising from Decommissioning, Restoration and Environmental Rehabilitation Funds

» IFRIC& - Liabilities arising from participating in a specific market — waste electrical and electronic and electrenic
equipment.

¢ IFRIC7 - Applying the restatement approach under 1AS29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Econcmics.
The Directors expect that, with the exception of the additional financial instruments disclosures required by IFRS7 ‘Financial

Instruments: Disclosures’, the adoption of these Standards and Interpretations in future periods will not have any significant
impact on the financial statemenis of the Group or Company.
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Notes to the Accounts

1. PROFIT FROM QPERATIONS

2006 2005
£m £m

After charging:
Depreciation - tangible owned fixed assets 2.1 1.7
Operating lease charges - hire of plant, machinery and vehicles 16.9 17.8
— other 3.3 3.2
Auditors' remuneration - audit services 0.2 0.2

(company: £19,500 - (2005 £19,500))

Auditors' remuneration for non-audit services in the year amounted to £281,952 (company £279,952), (2005 £478,208
(company: £364,508)). The fees for non-audit services cemprised £35,050 for IFRS advice, £135,737 on advisory work
on the structure of new IT systems, and the balance of £111,165 related te normal taxation compliance work. The Audit

Committee has an established policy for the provision of non-audit services by the auditors.

The profit on ordinary activities before taxation is stated after charging the directors’ emoluments disclosed in the

Remuneration Report on page 34.

2. NET FINANCE COSTS

2006 2005
£m £m
Finance income (2.0} (2.8)
Interest on bank overdrafts and loans 10.7 7.1
imputed interest on deferred term land payables 9.5 7.7
Finance cost 20.2 14.8
Net financing costs 18.2 12.0
3. TAX EXPENSE
2006 2005
ANALYSIS OF CHARGE IN YEAR £m £m
Current tax:
UK corporation tax on profits of the period 117.1 116.9
Adjustment in respect of previous periods 0.8 (0.1)
Overseas tax - 0.3
117.9 117.1
Deferred tax:
Origination and reversal of timing differences (Note 11} (1.5} (£.9)
1164 112.2
FACTORS AFFECTING THE TAX CHARGE FOR THE YEAR
The tax assessed for the period is lower than the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK 30% (2005 30%).
The differences are explained below:
2006 2005
£m £m
Profit before tax 3914 394.3
Profit before tax multiplied by rate of corporation tax in the UK of 30% (2005 30%) 117.4 1i8.3
Effects of:
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 0.7 0.6
Additional tax relief for land remediation costs (1.6) (1.9)
Benefit of tax losses - (1.3)
Employee share schemes relief {0.9) (2.2)
Adjustment to charge in respect of previous periods 0.8 (1.8}
Higher rate of overseas tax - 0.5
116.4 112.2




Notes to the Accounts

4. DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

On 30 August 2004 the group disposed of its small Southern California housebuilding operation at no profit or loss. The
results of the discentinued operations, which have been inciuded in the consolidated income statement, were as follows:

2006 2005

£m £m

Revenue - 28.0
Expenses (27.6)
Operating profit - 0.4
Finance costs - (0.4)

Pre-tax profit . - -
Taxation - _

Post tax results from discontinued operations - -

During the year ended 30 June 2005 the operation contributed £0.4m to the Group's net operating cash flows.

5. DIVIDENDS
2006 2005
£m £m
Pricr year final dividend 17.99p per share (2005 14.68p) 42.8 35.3
Interim dividend 10.34p per share (2005 8.99p) 24.7 211
67.5 56.4
2006 2005
Em £m
Proposed final dividend for the year ended
30 June 2006 of 20.69p (2005 17.99p) per share 49.5 42.8

The proposed final dividend has not been included as a liability as at 30 June 2006,

6. KEY MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES

Key management persennel, as disclosed under IAS 24 (Related Party Disclosures), have been identified as the Board of
directors. Detailed disclosures of Directors’ individual remuneration, pension entitlements and share options, for those
Directors who served during the year, are given in the audited sections of the Remuneration Report on pages 29 to 36 which
form part of these financial statements. Summary key management remuneration is as follows:

2006 2005

£m £m

Salaries and fees (including pension compensation) 3.3 2.4
Performance bonus 3.0 3.1
Benefits 0.2 0.1
Pension costs 0.2 0.4
Share-based payments 0.5 1.1

7.2 7.1




44

Notes to the Accounts

6. KEY MANAGEMENT AND EMPLOYEES (continued)

Staff costs, including directors, comprise:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
Average staff numbers (excluding sub-contractors) 4,854 4,829 57 47
Personnel expenses £m £Em Em £m
Wages and salaries 164.2 147.0 6.0 4.8
Social security 17.2 15.7 0.8 0.6
Pension costs 9.6 7.8 0.5 0.4
Share based payments 31 3.5 - -
194.1 174.0 7.3 5.8

7. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the earnings attributable to ordinary shareholders of £275.0m (2005
£282.1m) by the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue, excluging those neld by the Employee Benefit Trust
which are treated as cancelled, which were 238.5m {2005 235.2m).

For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume conversion of
all potentially dilutive ordinary shares from the start of the accounting period, giving a figure of 242.8m (2005 238.1m}

2006 2005
Basic earnings per share (pence)
Continuing activities 115.3 119.9
Discontinued activities - -
Total 115.3 119.9
Adjusted basic earnings per share 1153 115.2
Diluted earnings per share (pence)
Continuing activities 113.3 118.5
Discontinued activities - -
Total 1133 118.5
Adjusted diluted earnings per share 113.3 113.8

The calculation of basic, diluted, adjusted basic and adjusted diluted earnings per share is based on the following data:

2006 2005

£m £m

Earnings for basic and diluted earnings per share 275.0 282.1
Less profit on disposal of ground rents - (15.9}
Add tax effect on above item - 4.8
Earnings for adjusted basic and adjusted diluted earnings per share 275.0 271.0

The adjustment to earnings is made to reflect what the Group considers to be underlying profit.




Notes to the Accounts

8. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group —— Company
Freehold Plant
property Plant Total Total
£m £m £m £m
Cost:
At 1 July 2004 6.0 10.8 16.8 -
Additions 0.2 1.7 1.9 0.6
Disposals (0.7) {0.5) (1.2) -
At 30 June 2005 5.5 12.0 17.5 0.6
Additions 0.1 3.2 3.3 0.2
Disposals (0.4) (0.5) 0.9 -
At 30 June 2006 5.2 14.7 19.9 0.8
Depreciation:
At 1 July 2004 - 4.9 4.9 -
Charge for the year - 1.7 1.7 0.2
Disposals - (0.4) (0.4) -
At 30 June 2005 - 6.2 6.2 0.2
Charge for the year - 2.1 2.1 0.2
Disposals - {0.5) (0.5) -
At 30 June 2006 - 7.8 7.8 0.4
Net book value:
At 30 June 2005 5.5 5.8 11.3 0.4
At 30 lune 2006 5.2 6.9 121 04
9. INVESTMENTS
Company
Total
£m
At 1 July 2004 61.9
IFRS 2 Charge 3.5
At 30 June 2005 65.4
IFRS 2 Charge 3.1
Fair value adjustment (22.0)
At 30 June 2006 46.5

The investments of the company have been impaired following a fall in the net assets of a subsidiary below the cost of the
investment. The revised carrying value of the investment has been based on the fair value of the net assets of the subsidiary.

The principal subsidiary undertakings are:

Barratt Homes Limited
KingsOak Homes Limited

All of the subsidiary undertakings' principal activities are housebuilding and
development. All are registered and operate in England and Wales except Barratt

Barratt Construction Limited Construction Limited which is registered and operates in Scotland. Afl of the
Barratt Commercial Limited shares are wholly owned by the parent.

A full list of subsidiary undertakings is available on request from the company’s registered office.

10. AVAILABLE FOR SALE ASSETS

Group
2006 2005
Em £m

Available for sale assets

31.3 -

Available for sale assets principally comprise of interest free loans granted as part of sales transactions that are secured by
way of a legal charge on the respective property. These loans are held at their present value of expected future cash flows
taking frito account the estimated market value of the property at the estimated time of repayment. Further disclosures

relating to financial instruments are set out in Note 17.
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Notes to the Accounts

11. DEFERRED TAX

Deferred tax asset provided for comprise of:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Accelerated capital allowances - 0.2 - _
Short term timing differences 404 37.4 29.4 296
40.4 37.6 29.4 29.6
Deferred taxation
Analysis of movement in the period
At 1 July 2005 376 35.5 29.6 28.4
Charged to income statement 15 4.9 - {0.2) 1.2
Transfer on dispesal of US subsidiary undertaking - (2.8) - -
Jax on revaluation of available for sale assets 1.3 - - -
At 30 June 2006 410.4 376 29.4 29.6
12, INVENTORIES
Group
2006 2005
£m £m
Land held for development 1,997.3 1,737.3
Construction work in progress 603.8 611.2
Part exchange properties 35.6 34.9
Other inventories 7.7 7.2
26444 2,390.6

The Directors consider all inventory to be current in nature. The operational ¢ycle is such that the majority of inventory
will not be realised within 12 months. It is not possible to determine with accuracy when specific inventory will te realised
as this will be subject to @ number of issues such as consumer demand and planning permission delays. The value of

inventories expensed in 2006 and included in cost of sales was £1,740.7m (2005 £1,832.1m).

13. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m

Non-current assets:
Trade receivables - 1.0 - -
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - 61.6 6i.6
Other receivables 3.5 1.6 - -
3.5 2.6 61.6 61.6

Current assets:

Trade receivables 12.5 8.5 0.8 -
Amounts due from subsidiary undertakings - - 542.1 200.7
Other receivables 214 19.3 - -
Prepayments and accrued income 5.6 3.9 1.4 0.5
395 31.7 544.3 201.2

Further disciosures relating to financial instruments are set out in Note 17,
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14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Cash at bank and in hand 43.3 285.1 1.2 248.3
Further disclosures relating to financial instruments are set ou. in Note 17,
15. LOANS AND BORROWINGS
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Current - Bank loans 5.9 4.8 49.1 3.3
Non-current - Bank loans 2.5 34 - _
Total - Bank loans 84 8.2 49.1 3.3
Further disclosures relating to financial liabilities are set out in Note 17.
16. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES
Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Current liabitities:
Trade payables (inciuding land payables) 698.6 779.7 2.1 1.6
Accruals and deferred inceme 198.9 301.4 16.1 21.6
Other tax and social security 6.8 8.3 - -
Other payables 84.0 93.3 - -
988.3 1,182.7 18.2 23.2
Non-current liabilities:
Trade payables {including land payables) 124.1 Q2.7 - -
Other payables 0.2 0.1 - -
1243 92.8 - _

Thne Group holds a £1.5m (2005 £1.4m) National Insurance accrual relating to share option transactions.

Total payables include £76.1m {2005 £70.1m), secured by jega! charges on certain assets.

Further disclosures retating to financial instruments are set out in Nete 17,

17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Group's financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and available for sale financial
assets. The Group's financial liabilities comprise leans and borrowings, trade and other payables (including land payables).

The Board reviews and agrees policies for treasury management, which have remained unchanged throughout the year. The
group finances its operations through a mixture of sharehcolders’ funds and borrowings. To ensure flexibility, the majority of

the borrowings are made under pre-arranged revolving credit facilities.

All of the operations of the Group are in sterling and hence the Greup has ro exposure to cutrency risk.
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17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets can be summarised as follows:

Group Company

2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m

Nen-current
Trade and other receivables 35 2.6 - -
Available for sale financial assets 31.3 _ - -
34.8 2.6 - -

Current

Trade receivables 12.5 85 0.8 -
Other receivables 21.4 19.3 - -
Cash at bank and in hand 43.3 285.1 1.2 248.3
77.2 3129 20 248.3

Available for safe financial assets

Available for sale financial assets are non-interest bearing, and the group has ne concentration of credit risk, with exposure
spread over a number of customers and the amounts secured over a number of freehold and leasehold properties.

The directors consider that the carrying value of the available for sale assets is equal to their fair value as the time value of
money is taken into account when calculating their carrying value.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are non-interest bearing, and the group has na concentration of credit risk, with exposure spread
over a number of customers.

The carrying value of trade and other receivables are stated after an allowance for doubtful receivables has been made. The
allowance has been estimated by Group management based upon either specific knowledge or past experience of their
assessment of the current economic environment,

The directors consider that the carrying value of trade and other receivables approximates to their fair value.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash at bank and in hand is held at floating interest rates linked to UK bank base rate.
Financial fiabilities

The Groups financial liabilities can be summarised as follows:

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Current
Loans and borrowings 59 4.8 49.1 3.3
Trade payables 698.6 779.7 2.1 1.6
QOther payables 84.0 93.3 - -
788.5 877.8 51.2 4.9
Non-current
Loans and borrowings 2.5 3.4 - -
Other non-current liabilities 124.3 92.8 - -
126.8 96.2 - -

Loans and borrowing

Leans and borrowings are unsecured, with floating interest rates linked to UK bank base rate. The directors consider that
the carrying value of the loans and barrowings approximate to fair value as the interest rate on the loans and barrowing is
linked fo UK bank base rate.

Trade and other payables

The directors consider that the carrying value of the trade and cother payables approximates to fair value as a result of the
short maturity peried of the amounts as at the year end.
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17. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS continued

Other non-current liabilities

Other non-current liabilities are unsecured and non-interest bearing. The directors consider that the carrying value of
the other non-current liabilities approximates to fair value as they are carried at their discounted present value of
expected future cash flows using the effective interest rate method.

Maturity of non-current financial liabilities

The maturity profile of the Group's non-current financial liabilities is as follows:

2006 2005
£m £m

Financial liabilities — non-current
In more than one year but not more than two years 103.4 88.8
In more than two years but nct more than five years 14,2 6.5
In more than five years 9.2 0.9
126.8 96.2

The undrawn committed borrowing facilities are: £62.8m (2005 £69.4m) expiring in one year or less, £nil (2005 £nil}
expiring in more than one year but not more than two years, £400.0m (2005 £400.0m) expiring in more than two
years. There is no material difference between book value and the fair value of the Group's financial assets and
financial liabilities as at 30 June 2006 and 30 June 2005.

18. RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

The Group operates a defined contribution and defined benefit scheme.

a)

b}

DEFINED CONTRIBUTION SCHEME

The Group now operates a defined contribution scheme for employees. The service cost of this scheme for the period
was £1.8m (2005 £1.2m). Al the balance sheet date there were putstanding contributions of £0.2m (2005 £0.1m)
which were paid on or before the due date.

DEFINED BENEFIT SCHEME

The Group operates a defined benefit scheme in the UK. A full actuarial valuation was carried out at 30 November
2004 and updated to 30 June 2006 by a qualified independent actuary. The defined benefit scheme is closed to new
entrants. The projected unit method has been used to calculate the current service cost. This will rise over time (as
a percentage of payroll) as the members of the scheme approach retirement. At the balance sheet date there were
outstanding contributions of £0.7m (2005 £0.7m) which were paid on or tefore the due date.

Following changes introduced by the Finance Act with effect from April 2006, the Barratt Group Pension and Life
Assurance Scheme has implemented revised terms for members exchanging pension at retirement date for a tax free
lump sum. The Directors consider that, with less than 3 months of experience since A-Day, insufficient time has
elapsed as at 30 June 2006 to reliably estimate the changes in the commutation behavicur of scheme members in
the longer term. Accordingly, no gain or loss has been recognised in the period.

The main assumptions, fair value of assets and present value of obligations of the defined benefit scheme are set out
below.

Movements in the net liability for defined benefit obligations recognised in the balance sheet.

2006 2005
£m £m
Net liahility for defined benefit obligations at 1 July 88.9 87.8
Contributions received (12.7} (9.3}
Expense recognised in the income statement 11.7 10.4
Net liability for defined benefit obligations at 30 June 879 88.9
Change in benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year 223.9 179.7
Current service cost 7.8 6.6
Interest cost 11.0 10.2
Plan participants’ contributions 2.0 2.2
Actuarial (gain)/loss (8.7) 28.3
Benefits paid from plan/company (3.6} (2.5}
Premiums paid (0.6) (0.6)
Benefit obligation at end of year 231.8 2239
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18. RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS centinued

2006 2005
£m £m
Change in plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 115.5 91.9
Expected return on plar assets 7.1 6.4
Actuarial gain/(loss) on plan assets 8.0 8.8
Employer contributions 12.7 9.3
Member contributions 2.0 2.2
Benefits paid from plan/company (3.6) (2.5)
Premiums paid (0.6) (0.6)
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 141.1 1155
Amounts recognised in the balance sheet
Plans that are wholly unfunded and plans that are wholly or partly funded
Present value of funded obligaticns 2318 2239
Fair value of pian assets (141.1) (115.5)
Deficit for funded plans 90.7 108.4
Unrecognised net actuarial loss (2.8) (19.5)
Net liability — amounts in balance sheet 879 88.9
Components of pension cost
Amounts recognised in income statement
Current service cost 7.8 6.6
interest cost 11.0 10.2
Expected return on plan assets {7.1) (6.4)
Total pension cost recognised in net operating expenses in
Consolidated Income Statement 11.7 10.4
Actual return on assets
Actual return on plan assets 15.1 15.2
2006 2005
Principal actuarial assumptions
Weighted average assumptions to determine benefit obligations
Discount rate 5.25% 4.95%
Rate of compensation increase 5.00% 4.75%
Rate of price inflation 3.00% 2.75%
Weighted average assumptions to determine net cost
Discount rate 4.95% 5.70%
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets during financial year 5.87% 6.62%
Rate of compensation increase 4.75% 5.00%
Rate of price inflation 2.75% 3.00%

The following table illustrates the life expectancy for an average member on reaching age 65, according to the mortality
assumptions used to calculate the pension liabilities.

Average life expectancy for mortality tables used to determine benefit obligation for:

Male Female
Retired member (life expectancy at age 65) 21.3 24.2
Non-retired member (life expectancy at age 65) 23.1 25.9
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18. RETIREMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS continued

Plan assets 2006 2005
Percentage Expected Percentage Expected
Assef Category of Plan Return on of Plan Return on
Assets Plan Assets Assets Plan Assets
Equity Securities 60.5% 7.06% 60.0% 6.75%
Debt Securities 39.5% 4.86% 39.2% 4.55%
Other - - 0.8% 4.00%
Total 100.0% 6.19% 100.0% 5.87%
19. SHARE CAPITAL
2006 2005
£m £m
Authorised 300,000,000 ordinary shares of 10p each 30.0 30.0
Allotted and issued ordinary shares of 10p each
Fully paid — 243,099,792 ordinary shares (2005 241,972,144) 24.3 24.2

The issued share capital of the company was increased during the year to 243,099,792 ordinary shares of 10p each by the
issue of 1,127,648 (2005 2,174,292) crdinary shares of 10p each for a cash consideration of £4,596,852 (2005
£7,388,979) in satisfaction of options duly exercised in accordance with the rules of the share option plans.

As at 30 June 2006 the following options issued in accordance with the rules of the executive share option plan and the

employee share option plan were outstanding:

Option Senior QOther Not exerciseable
Date of grant price Directors executives employees after
a) Executive share opticn glan
11.12.97 222p - 90,000 - 10.12.07
15.10.98 205p - 69,000 - 14.10.08
30.09.99 275p - 202,000 - 29.09.09
27.10.00 273p - 212,952 - 26.10.10
01.11.01 330p - 221,664 - 31.10.11
22.10.02 435p 180,000 525,495 - 21.10.12
10.10.03 545p 470,825 1,490,524 - 09.10.13
08.10.04 543p 537,062 1,792,447 - 07.10.14
b} Employee share option plan
10.04.00 240p - - 15,500 09.04.10
29.03.01 315p - - 44,500 28.03.11
25.04.02 470p - - 91,000 24.04.12
14.05.04 590p - - 1,116,000 13.05.14
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19. SHARE CAPITAL continued

The number and weighted average exercise prices of the executive share option scheme is as follows:

Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price (pence) options price (pence) options
2006 2006 2005 2005
Qutstanding at the beginning of the period - - 193 54,930
Exercised during the period - - 193 (94,930}
Cutstanding at the end of the period - - - -
Exerciseable at the end of the period - - - -
The number and weighted average exercise prices of the executive share option plan is as follows:
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price {pence) options price (pence) options
2006 2006 2005 2005
Outstanding at the beginning of the period 480 7,464,300 399 7,857,182
Forfeited during the period 538 (226,769) 517 (373,000)
Exercised during the period 416 {1,445,562) 300 (2,688,362}
Granted during the period - ~- 543 2,668,480
QOutstanding at the end of the period 494 5,791,969 480 7,464,300
Exerciseable at the end of the period 352 1,501,111 277 1,023,972
The number and weighted average exercise prices of the empioyee share option plan is as follows:
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price (pence) options price (pence) options
2006 2006 2005 2005
Qutstanding at the beginning of the pericd 554 1,709,500 519 3,199,500
Forfeited during the pericd 587 (212,500) 546 (542,000)
Exercised during the period 449 (230,000} 439 (948,000)
Qutstanding at the end of the period 567 1,267,000 b4 1,709,500
Exerciseable at the end of the period 401 151,000 421 365,000
The number and weighted average exercise prices of the Long-Term Performance Plan is as follows:
Weighted Weighted
average average
exercise Number of exercise Number of
price (pence) options price (pence) options
2006 2006 2005 2005
Qutstanding at the beginning of the period 541 683,996 510 342,825
Granted during the period 750 1,040,888 K72 341,171
Quistanding at the end of the period 667 1,724,884 541 683,996

Exerciseable at the end of the period
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12. SHARE CAPITAL continued

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise of share options exercised during the period was 886.3p {2005
598.3p).

In November 1997 the Company adopted the current Executive Share Option Plan (the “Plan”). The grant of share opticns
under the Plan is at the discretion of the Remuneration Committee, taking into account individual performance and the
overall performance of the Group. Options must be held for a minimum of three years from the date of grant before they
can be exercised and lapse if not exercised within ten years. The exercise of options granted under the Plan is subject to
the achievement of an objective performance condition set by the Remuneration Committee niamely that the growth in the
earnings per share of the Company over a pericd of three consecutive financial years should exceed the growth in the Retail
Price Index by at least 6% for options granted in 1997 and 1998 and by at least 9% for those options granted in and since
1999,

In November 1999 the company adopted an emplayee share option plan. The Beard approves the grant of share options to
employees under the plan which are normally exerciseable between 3 and 10 years from the date of grant. The exercise of
the options granted under the plan are subject to the achievement of an objective performance condition set by the Board,
namely that the growth in the basic earnings per share of the company over a period of three consecutive financial years
should exceed the growth in the Retail Price Index by at least @ per cent.

The Long-Term Performance Plan (the “LTPP") was approved by shareholders at the Annual General Meeting held in
November 2003 to take effect from 1st July 2003. Further details relating to the LTPP are set out in the Remuneration
Report.

Those who have participated in the executive share option plan do not participate in the employee share option plan.

The Barratt Developments PLC Employee Benefit Trust (EBT) holds 3,865,390 (2005: 4,414,640) ordinary shares in the
Company. The cost of the shares, at an average of 346.0 pence per share, was £13,356,211 (2005: £15,809,386). The
market value of the shares held by the EBT at 30 June 2005, at 948.0 pence per share, was £36,643,897 (20065:
£31,630,896). The shares are held in the EBT for the purpose of satisfying options that have been granted under the
Barratt Developments PLC Executive and Employee Share Option Plans. These ordinary shares do not rank for dividend and
do not count in the calculation of the weighted average number of shares used to caiculate earnings per share until such
time as they are vested to the relevant employee.

20. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN CONSQLIDATED EQUITY
Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2006

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

Share Share Share based Retained Own

Capital Premium payment Earnings Shares Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 30 June 2005 24.2 197.9 4.7 1,114.6 (15.8) 1,325.6

Profit for the year - - - 275.0 - 275.0

Disposal of own shares - - - - 2.4 2.4

Dividends - - - (67.5) - (67.5)

issue of share capital 0.1 4.4 - - - 4.5

Equity share options issued - 3.1 - - 3.1
Revaluation of availabie for

sale assets - - - (4.5) - (4.5)

Tax on available for sale assets - - - 1.3 - 1.3

Balance at 30 June 2006 24.3 202.3 7.8 1,318.9 (13.4) 1,539.9
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20. RECONCILIATION OF MOVEMENTS IN CONSOLIDATED EQUITY continued
Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2005

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

Share Share Share based Retained Own

Capital Premium payment Earnings Shares Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m

Batance at 30 June 2004 24.0Q 190.7 1.2 888.9 (17.5) 1,087.3
Profit for the year - - - 282.1 - 282.1
Disposal of own shares - - - - 1.7 1.7
Dividends - - - {56.4} - (56.4)
Issue of share capita! 0.2 7.2 - - - 7.4
Equity share options issued - - 3.5 - - 35
Balance at 30 June 2005 24.2 197.9 4.7 1,1146 (15.8) 1,325.6

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2006
Attributable to equity holders of the parent

Share Share Share based Retained Own

Capital Premium payment Earnings Shares Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m

Batance at 30 June 2005 24.2 197.9 4.7 276.7 (15.8) A87.7
Profit for the year - - - 93.6 - 93.6
Disposal of own shares - = - - 2.4 2.4
Dividends - - - (67.5) - (67.5)
1ssue of share capital 0.1 4.4 - - - 4.5
Equity share options issued - - 3.1 - - 3.1
Balance at 30 June 2006 243 202.3 7.8 302.8 (13.4) 523.8

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2005

Attributable to equity holders of the parent

Share Share Share based Retained QOwn

Capital Premium payment Earnings Shares Total

£m £m £m £m £m £m

Balance at 30 June 2004 24.0 190.7 1.2 215.2 (17.5) 113.6
Profit for the year - - - 117.9 - 117.9
Disposal of own shares - - - - 1.7 1.7
Dividends - - - (56.4) - (56.4)
issue of share capital 0.2 7.2 - - - 7.4
Equity share options issued - - 3.5 - - 3.5
Balance at 30 June 2005 24.2 197.9 4.7 276.7 (15.8) 487.7

In accordance with the provisions of section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, a separate income statement for the
parent company is not presented. '
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21. NOTES TO THE CASHFLOW STATEMENT

Group Company
2006 2005 2006 2005
£m £m £m £m
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit from continuing and discontinued operations 275.0 282.1 93.6 117.9
Depreciation and nan cash items (10.9) 6.5 222 (0.6)
Taxation 116.4 112.2 8.3 3.4
Finance income (2.0) {2.8) (27.4) (15.6)
Finrance costs 20.2 14.8 9.0 4.8
Movements in working capital
Increase in inventories (253.3) {628.7) - -
(Increase)/decrease in trade and other receivables (8.7) (4.4) (343.1) 45.6
(Decrease)increase in trade and other payables {163.9) 288.6 (6.0) (84.7)
Increase in available for sale assets (31.3) - - -
Interest paid (10.7) {7.5) (9.0) (4.8)
Tax paid (112.9) (113.8) (7.1) (3.3)
Net cash {outflow)/inflow From operating activities (182.1) 47.0 (259.5) 62.7
22. OPERATING LEASE OBLIGATIONS
Group
2006 2005
Land and Land and
buildings Other buildings Other
£m £m £m £m
Annual commitments under non-cancellable
operating leases which expire:
Within one year 0.3 1.8 0.3 1.6
Between twe and five years 0.6 4.3 0.5 3.4
In five years or more 1.4 0.9 1.6 0.8
2.3 7.0 2.4 5.8

23. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The company has guaranteed certain bank borrowings of its subsidiary undertakings, amounting to £8.4m at the year end

(2005 £8.2m}.

24. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The company has entered into transactions with its subsidiary undertakings in respect of funding and group services
{that include management accounting and audit, sales and marketing, IT, company secreiarial, architects and
purchasing). Recharges are made to the subsidiaries based on utilisation of these services.

The total amount outstanding from the subsidiaries to the company as at 30 June 2006 was £603.7m (2005
£262.3m).

A number of partners of the firm of solicitors Field Cunningham & Co, one of whom is Mr P H Ashworth, perform
development related legal work for six of the thirty three operating divisions of the Group. The firm also performs some
general legal work for divisions and dea!s with certain specific Group legal matters. Ail transactions with the firm have
been on normal commercial terms. The amount invaiced during the period ended 17 November 2005 was £325,013
(2005 £977,495) of which £17,943 (2005 £136,680) was cutstanding at the pericd end,
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25. TRANSITION TO IFRS

This is the first year that the Group has presented its Financial Statements under IFRS. The last Financial Statements
under UK GAAP were for the year ended 30 June 2005 and the date of transition to IFRS was therefore 1 July 2004,
The following disclosure has been provided tc enable a comparisen of the 2005 results and position with those published
in the previous financial year. Additional reconciliations and information from UK GAAP to IFRS have already been
published and can be found on the Group's website at www, barratt-investor-relations, co.uk.

GROUP RECONCILIATION OF PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

UK GAAP CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING UNDER: IFRS
IFRS 2 IFRS 5 IAS 19 1AS 39
Presentation Pension
of Share Reverse  accrual and
Share discontinued options SSAP24  deferred tax Land
options operations Er's NI adjustment adjustment creditors
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Continuing operations
Revenue 2,512.7 - (28.0) - - - - 2,484.7
Cost of sales (2,036.8) -~ 26.9 - - - 1.9 (2,008.0)
Gross profit 475.9 - {1.1) - - 1.9 476.7
Net cperating
expenses (80.5) (3.5) 0.7 (0.3) (1.6) (1.1) - (86.3)
Profit on disposal
of ground rents 15.9 - - - - - - 159
Profit from operations 411.3 (3.5) (0.4) (0.3 (1.6) {L.1) 1.9 406.3
Finance income 2.8 - - - - - - 2.8
Finance costs (7.5) - 0.4 - - - (7.7) {14.8)
Profit before tax 406.6 (3.5) 0.0 (0.3) (1.0) (1.1) {5.8) 394.3
Tax expense {115.9) i.1 - 0.1 0.5 0.3 1.7 {112.2}
Profit for the year
from continuing
operations 290.7 (2.4) 0.0 (0.2} (1.1) (0.8) 4.1) 282.1
Discontinued
operations
Profit from
discontinued
operations - - 0.0 - - - - 0.0
Profit for the
year 290.7 (2.4) 0.0 0.2} (1.1) (0.8) 4.1) 282.1
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25, TRANSITION TO IFRS continued

GROUP RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AS AT YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2005

UK GAAP CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING UNDER: IFRS
IFRS 2 145 10 JAS 19 1AS 39
Pension
Share Reverse  accrual and
Share options S5SAP24  deferred tax Land
options Dividends Er's NI adjustment adjustment creditors
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and
equipment i1.3 - - - - - - 11.3
Trade and other
receivables 26 - - - - - - 2.6
Deferred tax 6.0 1.4 - C.4 (1.1} 26.6 4.3 37.6
12.9 1.4 - 0.4 (1.1} 26.6 4.3 51.5
Current assets
Inventories 2,410.2 - - - - - (19.6) 2,390.6
Trade and other
receivables 31.7 - - - - - - 31.7
Cash and cash
equivalent 285.1 - - - - - - 285.1
2,727.0 - - - - - (19.6) 2,707.4
Total assets 2,746.9 1.4 - 0.4 (1.1} 26.6 (15.3) 2,758.9
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Loans and borrowings 4.8 - - - - - - 4.8
Trade and other
payables 1,227.9 - (42.8) 1.4 (3.8) - - 1,182.7
Current tax lizbilities 60.7 - - - - - - 60.7
1,293.4 - (42.8) 1.4 (3.8) - - 1,248.2
Non-current liabilities
Loans and borrowings 3.4 - - - - - - 34
Trade and other
payables 98.1 - - - - - (5.3) 92.8
Retirement benefit
obligations - - - - - 88.9 - 88.9
101.5 - - - - 88.9 (5.3} 185.1
Total liabilities 1,394.9 - (42.8) 1.4 (3.8) 88.9 (5.3) 1,433.3
Net assets 1,352.0 1.4 428 (1.0) 2.7 (62.3) (10.0) 1,325.6
Equity
Share capitat 242 - - - - - - 24.2
Share premium 197.9 - - - - - - 197.9
Share based payment
resernve - 4.7 - - - - - 4,7
Retained earnings 1,129.9 (3.3) 42.8 (1.0 2.7 (62.3) (10.0) 1,098.8
Total equity 1,352.0 1.4 42.8 (1.0) 2.7 (62.3) (10.0) 1,325.6
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25. TRANSITION TO IFRS continued

GROUP RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AS AT 1 JULY 2004 (Transition date)

UK GAAP CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING UNDER; IFRS
IFRS 2 1AS 10 1AS 19 I1AS 39
Pension
Share Reverse  accrual and
Share options SSAP24  deferred tax Land
options Dividends Er's Ni adjustment  adjustment creditors
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and
equipment 11.9 - - - - - - 11.9
Trade and ather
receivables 1.3 - ~ - - - - 1.3
Deferred tax 7.6 0.3 - 0.3 (1.6) 26.3 2.6 35.5
20.8 0.3 ~ 0.3 (1.6) 26.3 2.6 48.7
Current assets
Inventories 1,986.7 - ~ - - - (17.2) 1,969.5
Trade and other
receivables 340 - - - - - - 34.0
Cash and cash
equivalent 2304 - ~ - - - - 2304
2,251.1 - - - - - (17.2) 2,2339
Total assets 2,271.9 0.3 - 0.3 {1.6) 26.3 (14.6} 2,282.6
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Loans and borrowings 28.3 - - - - - - 28.3
Trade and other
payables 979.5 - (35.3) 1.1 (5.4) - - 93%.9
Current tax liabilities 58.2 - - - - - - 58.2
1,066.0 - (35.3) 1.1 5.4) - - 1,026.4
Non-cumrent liabilities
Loans and borrowings 124 - - - - - - 124
Trade and other
payables 774 - - - - - (8.7) 68.7
Retirement benefit
obligations - - - - - 87.8 - 87.8
89.8 - - - - g87.8 8.7} 168.9
Total liahilities 1,155.8 - (35.3) 1.1 (5.4) 87.8 8.7 1,195.3
Net assets 1,116.1 0.3 35.3 (0.8) 3.8 (61.5) (5.9) 1,087.3
Equity
Share capitai 24.0 - - - - - - 24.0
Share premium 190.7 - - - - - - 190.7
Share based payment
reserve - 1.2 - - - - - 1.2
Retained earnings 901.4 (0.9} 35.3 0.8) 3.8 (61.5) (5.9) 8714
Total equity 1,116.1 0.3 35.3 (0.8) 3.8 (61.5) (5.9) 1,087.3
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25. TRANSITION TO IFRS continued

COMPANY RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AS AT 30 JUNE 2005

UK GAAP CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING IFRS
UNDER:
IFRS 2 I1AS 10 A5 19
Pension
accrual and
Share deferred tax
options Dividends  adjustment
£m £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 0.4 - - - 0.4
Investments 60.7 4.7 - - 65.4
Trade and other receivables 6l1.6 - - - 61.6
Deferred tax 3.0 - - 26.6 29.6
125.7 4.7 - 26.6 157.0
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 201.2 - - - 201.2
Cash and cash equivalent 248.3 - - - 248.3
449.5 - - - 4495
Total assets 575.2 4.7 - 26.6 6D6.5
Liabilities
Cutrent liabilities
Loans and borrowings 3.3 - - - 3.3
Trade and other payabtes 66.0 - {42.8) - 23.2
Current tax liabilities 34 - - - 34
72.7 - {42.8) - 29.9
Non-current liabilities
Retirernent benefit obligations - - - 88.9 88.9
- - - 88.9 83.9
Total liabilities 727 - (42.8) 88.9 118.8
Net assets 502.5 4.7 42.8 (62.3) 487.7
Equity
Share capital 24.2 - - - 24.2
Share premium 197.9 - - - 197.9
Share based payment reserve - 4.7 - - 4.7
Retained earnings 2804 - 42.8 (62.3) 260.9

Total equity 502.5 4.7 42.8 (62.3) 487.7
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25. TRANSITION TO tFRS continued

COMPANY RECONCILIATION OF EQUITY AS AT 1 JULY 2004 (Transition date)

UK GAAP CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING IFRS
UNDER:
IFRS 2 IAS 10 I1AS 19
Pension
accrual and
Share deferred tax
options Dividends adjustment
£m £m £m £m £m
Assets
Non-current assets
Investments 60.7 1.2 - - 61.9
Trade and other receivables 61.6 - - - 61.6
Deferred tax 2.1 - - 26.3 28.4
124.4 1.2 - 26.3 151.9
Current assets
Trade and other receivables 246.8 - - - 246.8
Cash and cash equivalent 218.1 - - - 218.1
464.9 - - - 464.9
Total assets 589.3 1.2 - 26.3 616.8
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Loans and borrowings 4.3 - - - 4.3
Trade and other payables 144.3 - (35.3) - 109.0
Current tax liabilities 2.1 - - - 2.1
150.7 - (35.3) - 115.4
Non-current liabilities
Retirement benefit obligations - - - 87.8 87.8
- - - 87.8 87.8
Total liabilities 150.7 - (35.3) 87.8 203.2
Net assets 438.6 1.2 363 (61.5) 413.6
Equity
Share capital 240 - - - 24.0
Share premium 190.7 - - - 190.7
Share based payment reserve - 1.2 - - 1.2
Retained earnings 2239 - 356.3 (61.5) 197.7

Total equity 438.6 1.2 35.3 (61.5) 413.6
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25. TRANSITION TO IFRS continued

CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING

As a result of complying with IFRS a number of changes are required to the way the Group and Company accounts
reflect certain transactions. The main changes are detailed below:

a) IFRS 2 'Share-based payments’

In accordance with IFRS 2, the Group has recognised a charge for share options granted on or after 7 November 2002.
The fair value of these options has been calculated using a present economic value model. The charge is spread over
the vesting period and is adjusted to reflect pre-vesting forfeitures and, in the case of awards that are subject to a non-
market based performance test, the actual and expected leve! of vesting. The resultant charge to profit from operations
for the year ended 30 June 2005 in respect of share-based payments was £3.8m, including £0.3m in respect of the
Group's expected liability for National Insurance on unapproved options.

An estimate of the tax base of share options at the end of the period is determined by reference to the market value
of the related share and the exercise price of the option at the reporting date multiplied by the proportion of the vesting
period that has [apsed. The deductible temporary difference results in the recognition of a deferred tax assat. The
deferred tax asset at 30 June 2004 was £0.3m and at 30 June 2005 was £1.4m.

b) IFRS 5 ‘Discontinued operations’

Under IFRS 5, the face of the income statement must include a single amount for the post tax profit or loss of the
discontinued operations, together with any profit or loss on disposal. The presentation adjustment removes the UK
GAAP disclosure of including amounts on a line-by-line basis.

c) IAS 7 ‘Cash flow statements'

IAS 7 requires that the cash flow statement be reconciled to “cash and cash equivalents”. As such, movements in
bank loans and overdrafts due in less than one year have been included within the cash flow statement as a financing
cash flow.

n addition there have been a number of reclassifications to categorise cash fiows in the three required headings of
operating, financing and investing.

Cash flows arising from taxes on income were reclassified as cash flows from operating activities, as it was not possible
to identify elements associated with financing and investing activities.

Cash flows arising from interest payments were reclassified as casn flows from operating activities on the basis that
they enter into the determination of profit.

d) IAS 10 ‘Events after the Balance Sheet date’

Under 1AS 10 only dividends declared before the balance sheet date can be recorded as a liability. As final dividends
for the years ended 30 June 2004 and 30 June 2005 were declared after the year end, no liability should be
recognised. The impact of this adjustment is to increase net assets by £35.3m at 30 lune 2004 and by £42.8m at
30 Jure 2005.

e) IAS 12 ‘Income taxes’

1AS 12 encompasses the requirements of both current tax and deferred tex. It takes a balance sheet approach that is
based on temporary differences between the accounting and tax bases of assets and liabilities. The deferred tax
adjustments are largely a reflection of the various accounting changes as part of this exercise. These adjustments have
been included in the reconciliations, together with the relevant IFRS/AS.

Under IFRS, the Group's deferred tax asset is presented in non-current assets on the face of the consolidated balance
sheet. Under UK GAAP, it was classified within other debtors in current assets.

f) IAS 14 ‘Segmental reporting’

As all of the Group's cperations are within the United Kingdem, which is one economic environment in the context of
the Group's activiiies, there are no geographic segments to be disclosed. As all the Group’s operations are in
construction there are no business segments to be disclosed.
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25. TRANSITION TO IFRS continued

& 1AS 18 ‘Proparty, plant and equigment’

Fair value of property plant and equipment on transition

The Group has not previously applied a policy of revaluation to property, plant and equipment. The Group will continue
to hold property, plant and equipment at depreciated cost under IFRS.

The provisions of IFRS 1 allow companies to revalue property, plant and equipment to fair value on transition to IFRS,
and to treat the fair value as deemed cost on transition, even where a policy of revaluation will not be applied going
forward. The Group has elected not to revalue property, plant and equipment to fair value on fransition. Therefore,
there is no adjustment to the carrying value of property, plant and equipment on transition to IFRS.

Residual vajue of property, plant and equipment

Under IFRS, the residual value of property, plant and equipment should be reassessed annually based on values current
at the balance sheet date (rather than at the date of capitalisation of the asset under existing accounting). If there is
any change, future depreciation charges should be adjusted accordingly.

This change has no impact on the opening balance sheet at 1 July 2005, and has no material impact on the Group’s
results for the year ended 30 June 2005.

h) 1AS 19 ‘Employee benefits’

In respect of the defined benefit pensicn scheme, the Group is required to recognise the net deficit in the scheme on
its balance sheet. The net effect of this as at 30 June 2005, is to recognise a net deficit of £62.3m, consisting of a
pension scheme deficit of £88.9m and a deferred tax asset of £26.6m. Actuarial gains and losses are spread over a
number of years, as an adjustment to the pension expense in the income statement, making use of the “10% corridor”
to reduce volatility.

i) IAS 2 ‘Inventories’ and
1AS 38 ‘Financial instruments : recognition and measurement’

IAS 2 requires that, where a company purchases inventories on deferred settlement terms and the arrangement
effectively contains a refinancing element, then that element should be recognised as interest expense over the period
of financing. This affects the Group in respect of iong-term land creditors (which have a price determined at inception
but payable a year or more in the future) which must be recognised at a discounted net present (“fair") value on
recognition, with the discount being unwound through finance costs over the period to settlement of the liability.

In accordance with 1AS 39, the deferred payments arising from land creditors are to be held at discounted present
value, hence recognising a financing element on the deferred settlement terms. The liability is then increased to the
settlement value over the peried of the deferral. The value of the discount is expensed through finance costs in the
consolidated income statement.

The effect on the opening balance sheet at 30 June 2005 was to reduce the value of the land bank by £19.6m, reduce
land creditors by £5.3m, recognise a deferred tax asset of £4.3m and reduce opening reserves by £10.0m. For the
year ended 30 June 2005, this resulted in ar increase in profit from operations of £1.9m, a charge of £7.7m to finance
costs and a related tax credit of £1.7m.




Independent Auditors’ Report

Independent auditors’ report to the members of Barratt Developments PLC

We have audited the group and parent company financial statements (the “financial statements”) of Barratt
Developments PLC for the year ended 30th June 2006 which comprise the Consolidated Income Statement, the
Consolidated Statement of Recognised Income and Expense, the Consolidated and Parent Company Balance Sheets,
the Consolidated and Parent Company Cash Flow Statements, and the related notes. These financial statements have
been prepared under the accounting policies set out therein. We have also audited the information in the Directors’
Remuneration Report that is described as having been audited.

Respective responsibilities of directors and auditors

The directors’ respensibilities for preparing the Annual Report, the Directors’ Remuneration Report and the financial
statements in accordance with applicable iaw and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by
the Eurcpean Union are set out in the Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities.

Our responsibility is to audit the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited
in accordance with relevant legal and regulatory requirements and International Standards on Auditing (UK and
Ireland). This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the company's members as a body in
accordance with Section 235 of the Companies Act 1985 and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come save where expressly agreed by cur prior consent in writing.

We report to you our opinion as to whether the financial statements give a true and fair view and whether the financial
statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the 1AS Regulation. We report to you whether in our opinion
the information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements. The information given in the
Directors’ Report includes that specific informatien presented in the Chairman’s Statement and the Group Chief
Executive's Review that is cross referred from the Business Review section of the Directors’ Report. We also report to
you if, in our opinion, the company has not kept proper accounting records, if we have not received all the infoermation
and explanations we require for our audit, or if information specified by law regarding directors’ remuneration and other
transactions is not disclosed.

We review whether the Corporate Governance Statement reflects the company's compliance with the nine provisions of
the 2003 FRC Combined Code specified for our review by the Listing Rules of the Financial Services Autherity, and we
report if it does not. We are not required to consider whether the board's statements on internal control cover all risks
and controls, or form an opinion on the effectiveness of the group's corporate governance procedures or its risk and
control procedures.

We read other information contained in the Annual Report and consider whether it is consistent with the audited
financial statements. The other information comprises only the Directors’ Report, the unaudited part of the Directors’
Remuneration Report, the Chairman's Statement and the Chief Executive’s Statement. We consider the implications
for our report if we become aware of any apparent misstatements or material inconsistencies with the financial
statements. Our responsibilities do not extend tc any other information.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Basis of audit opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland) issued by the
Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited. It also
includes an assessment of the significant estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation of the
financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the group’s and company's
circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as te ebtain all the information and explanations which we considered
necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements and
the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited are free from material misstatement, whether caused by
fraud or other irregularity or error. In forming our opinicn we also evajuated the overal! adeguacy of the presentation of
information in the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited.

Opinion
In our opinion:

* the Group financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European
Union, of the state of the Group's affairs as at 30 June 2006 and of its profit and cash flows for the year then
ended;

* the parent company financial statements give a true and fair view, in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the
European Union as applied in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 1985, of the state of the parent
company's affairs as at 30 June 2006 and cash flows for the year then ended;

» the financial statements and the part of the Directors’ Remuneration Report to be audited have been properly
prepared in accordance with the Companies Act 1985 and Article 4 of the [AS Regulation; and

¢ thg information given in the Directors' Report is consistent with the financial statements,

PricewaterhouseCoopers L:;‘ﬂl/%

Chartered Accountants and Registered Auditors
Newcastle upon Tyne
12th October 2006
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Five Year Record and Financial Calendar

FIVE YEAR RECORD

IFRS UK GAAP
Year 2008 2005 2004’ 2003’ 2002!
Restated Restated

Group revenue £m 2,431.4 2,484.7 2,516.0 2,171.0 1,799.4
Profit before tax £m 391.4 394.3 367.7 288.7 220.0
Share capital and reserves £m 1,539.9 1,325.6 1,116.1 908.9 741.8
Per ordinary share:

Earnings (basic) pence 1153 1i9.9 111.4 89.1 68.6
Dividend pence 28.33 23.67 21.58 17.26 14.38
Net assets pence 633 548 465 381 312
Dividend cover 4.} 5.1 5.2 5.2 4.8

Note = Information relating to 2006 and 2005 is presented under IFRS,

" information relating to 2004, 2003 and 2002 is presented under UK GAAP, as directed by IFRS 1. The main
adiustments that would be required to comply with [FRS would be those set out in Note 25 to the Group
Financial Statements. In addition, under IFRS, discontinued sperations are excluded from individual lines in
the income statement, and included in the line profit from discontinued operations. This applies to the
Southern California housebuilding operation which was disposed of in the year ended 30 June 2005,

n

The Group adopted Urgent lssues Task Force Abstract 38: “Accounting for ESDP trusts” in 2004. As a result
of the implementaticn of the requirements of this Abstract, shares in the Company held through an employee
share scheme trust which were previously reported as investments are now recerded as a deduction from equity
shareholders’ funds. The comparative figures have been restated in a pricr year adjustment to reflect this
changed treatment.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR

Announcement of results: Dividends:

Half year 29 March 2006 Interim paid 26 May 2006

Full year 27 September 2006 Final proposed 29 November 2006
Annual Report posted to sharehoiders 30 October 2006

Annual General Meeting 28 Novemnber 2006
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